
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, August 3, 2020 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

Public Hearing 

A. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 17.3 ACRES FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT TO 

M-1, GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 006, PARCEL 021.01 

LOCATED AT 16250 EL CAMINO LN., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

B. A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 5 

ZONING DISTRICTS, SECTION 5 .043 R-1 SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, PURSUANT 

TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

C. R-1 CURRENT AND PROPOSED LANGUAGE DOCUMENTS FOR REFERRAL BY THE LOUDON 

COUNTY COM.MLSS1Qf'>J _______ ____ ___ _____ ______ _ 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3 . Adoption of the August 3, 2020 Loudon County Commission Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the June 29, 2020 Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes 

5 . General Public Comments 

1 



2 
 

6. Mayor – Buddy Bradshaw 
A. Boards and Committees 

1. Ethics Committee – Robert Scott Newman 
2. Planning & Commission (5th District) – Keith Buckles 
3. Airport Authority  
4. Audit Committee 
5. Beer Board 
6. Blair Bend Industrial Committee 
7. Budget Committee 
8. Capital Projects Committee – Matthew Tinker replacing Julia Hurley 
9. Equalization Board 
10. Financial Advisory Committee - Adam Waller replacing Matthew Tinker 
11. Governmental Affairs Committee – Adam Waller replacing Julia Hurley 
12. Loudon County Library Board 
13. Litter Control Committee 
14. Maintenance Committee- David Meers replacing Van Shaver 
15. Planning Commission 
16. Purchasing Committee – Adam Waller replacing Harold Duff 
17. Roane State Maintenance & Operations Advisory Committee 
18. Safety Committee 
19. Salary Benefit AD-HOC Committee 
20. Senior Citizens Executive Committee 
21. Sheriffs Merit Services Board 
22. Surplus Property Authority 

*** All Boards and Committees without a name for a replacement, will have the 
terms extended with the current appointees. 

 
7. Loudon County Codes Enforcement – Jim Jenkins 

A. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 
TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 17.3 ACRES FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY 
DISTRICT TO M-1, GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 006, 
PARCEL 021.01 LOCATED AT 16250 EL CAMINO LN., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

 
B. A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 5 

ZONING DISTRICTS, SECTION 5.043 R-1 SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, 
PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

 
C. R-1 CURRENT AND PROPOSED LANGUAGE DOCUMENTS FOR REFERRAL BY THE 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
 

 



8. Purchasing Director- Susan Huskey 

A. Procurement for a Multi-Year Voice (Phone Service) Contract for Schools 

9. Commissioner-Van Shaver 

A. Consideration of changing our shared portion of AFT with Lenoir City Schools form 

85/15% to 90/10% to take effect July 1, 2021 

10. Director of Accounts and Budgets-Tracy Blair 

A. Consideration of recommendation to approve Community Connect to provide five 

hotspots and$ 2,000 programming stipend for required community workshops -

Greenback Library 

B. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

1. General Purpose School Fund 141 

2. Central Cafeteria Fund 143 

C. Distribution on Monthly Reports 

11. Commissioner - David Meers 

A. Bonds and Notaries 

1. Tina Sue Baker, Tammi A Bivens, Joseph Borczyk, Mary Sue Jordan, Teresa M 

Kidd, Shanan Lettieri, Jacob Phillips, Jane Raines, Rebecca Simmons 

3 



Loudon County Commission 

June 29, 2020 

Commission Minutes 

for Approval 



(1) Public Hearing 

(2) Opening of 

Meeting 

(3) Roll Call 

(4) Agenda 

Adoption 

(S) Minutes 

Approved 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSOIN 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
Monday, June 29, 2020 

Courthouse Annex Building 
5:00 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE PURSUANT TO 

CHAPTER SEVEN,§ 13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE 

APPROXIMATELY 14.4 ACRES FROM R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO R-1 SUBURBAN 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT WITH PUD OVERLAY, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP007, PARCELS 002 .04, 

002.05 LOCATED AT HICKORY CREEK RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN IN THE 57tt LEGISLATIVE 

DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE PURSUANT TO 

CHAPTER SEVEN §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE 

APPROXIMATELY 38 .1 ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTAIL DISTRICT TO A-1, AGRICULTURE

FORESTRY DISTRICT WITH T-1 OVERLAY, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP056, PARCEL 181.00 

LOCATED AT 5378 STEEKEE CREEK RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in regular 

session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 29th day of June, 2020. 

Commission Chairman, Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m. 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the Pledge 

of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the invocation . 

Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David Meers, Julia 

Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Harold Duff, Van 

Shaver, and Adam Waller (10) 

Thereupon Chairman Cullen announced the presence of a quorum. 

Also present was the Honorable Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts and Budgets, 

Tracy Blair and Chief Deputy Clerk, Tammie Wampler. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the June 29, 2020 Agenda be adopted. Mayor Buddy 

Bradshaw asked to add to the agenda the re-appointment of Commissioner Satterfield to the 

TASS Board since his last term was a replacement and that term is ending. Commissioner 

Shaver made a motion to adopt the agenda with the addition presented by Mayor Bradshaw. 

Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the June 01,2020 minutes be accepted. Commissioner 

Brewster made a motion to accept the minutes . Commissioner Shaver addressed that there 

were two Budget Amendments that did not have the commissioner who had made the motion 

and seconded the motion and that these need to be reviewed and that the correction be 

made. Item 18, Item 19. Commission Chairman Cullen asked that these be reviewed and added 

to the minutes. Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

1 



(6) General Public 

Comments 

(7) Re-Zone 

Hickory Creek 

Road 

(8) Re-Zone S378 

Steekee Creek 

Road 

(9) Boards & 

Committees -

TASS Board 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 29, 2020 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. The following people 

spoke: 

1) Tim Amos - opposition to cell phone tower 

2) Russell Rackley- PUD Overlay Hickory Creek RD I (presented two exhibits) 

A) Letter stating sewer in this area EXHIBIT 062920-A 

B) Traffic Impact Study EXHIBIT 062920-B 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director presented commission with the following two 

resolutions: 

1) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN,§ 13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED. 

TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 14.4 ACRES FROM R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL 

DISTRICT TO R-1 SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT WITH PUD OVERLAY, LOUDON 

COUNTY TAX MAP007, PARCELS 002.04, 002.05 LOCATED AT HICKORY CREEK RD., 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN IN THE 5rn LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT RESOLUTION 062920-C 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to deny the resolution, as we have in the past, until 

there is sewer. Commissioner Duff seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE to deny the zoning request: 

Meers, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster (8) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Hurley, Tinker (2) 

The Rezoning Request is DENIED (8/2) 

2) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. TENNESSEE 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 38.1 ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTAIL DISTRICT 

TO A-1, AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT WITH T-1 OVERLAY, LOUDON COUNTY 

TAX MAP056, PARCEL 181.00 LOCATED AT 5378 STEEKEE CREEK RD., LOUDON 

COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT RESOLUTION 062920-D 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to deny the resolution . Commissioner Satterfield 

seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote . 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE to deny the zoning request: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers (8) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: Hurley, Tinker (2) 

The Rezoning Request is DENIED (8/2) 

Mayor Bradshaw requested that Commissioner Satterfield be re-appointed to the TASS Board 

for another term. Commissioner Satterfield had previously finished a term that was held by 

Mr. Goddard . RESOLUTION 062920-R 

Commissioner Shaver made the motion to approve the appointment and Commissioner Meers 

seconded the motion . 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

2 



(10) Budget 

Recommendations 
Funds: 

101,115,116,131, 

141, 142, 171,176 

(11) Monthly 

Reports 

(12) Notaries & 

Bonds 

(13) Adjournment 

with Budget 

Approval Meeting 

to follow 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 291 2020 

Director of Accounts & Budgets - Tracy Blair - requested consideration of recommendation to 

approve amendments in the following funds: 

1) County General Fund 101 EXHIBIT 062920-E 

2) Public Libraries Fund 115 EXHIBIT 062920-F 

3) Recycling Centers Fund 116 EXHIBIT 062920-G 

4) Highway Department Fund 131 EXHIBIT 062920-H 

5) General Purpose School 141 EXHIBIT 062920-1 

6) School Federal Projects Fund 142 EXHIBIT 062920-J 

7) General Purpose School Fund 171 EXHIBIT 062920-K 

8) Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 EXHIBIT 062920-0 

Commissioner Shaver made the motion to approve all the recommendations presented by the 

Director of Accounts and Budgets (items 1-8) listed above in one motion and Commissioner 

Brewster seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE : 

Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley (10) 

NOTE: Before giving his vote Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict of Interest Statement. 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The Motion PASSED (10) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect that prior to 

the meeting the following reports were distributed: 

1) Debt Obligation 

2) Summary Financial Statement - June 2020 

EXHIBIT 062920-P 

EXHIBIT 062920-Q 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Waller to approve 

the following Notaries & Bonds: 

Maria D. Almanza, Amber Nicole Bennett, Karen Clabough, Garell Foshee, 

Timothy L. Grindstaff, Mindee L. Marshall, Richard A. Proffitt Sr., William Blake 

Stapelton, Jessica Stepp, Teresa Michelle Wilson 

Upon VOICE VOTE, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver the June 

29, 2020 County Commission was adjourned. Following a short recess, County Commission 

resumed with the Budget Approval Meeting. 

3 



(14) Public 

Comments 

(15) Documents 

Handed Out for 

Budget Meeting 

(16) Tax Levy 

Resolution 

(17) Amendment 1 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 29, 2020 

BUDGET APPROVAL MEETING 2020 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. The following people 

spoke: 

1) Wayne Schnell - delay any raises wait at least for 6 months to consider 

2) Pandora Vreeland - budget raises concern 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair requested the record reflect that the following 

documents were handed out prior to the meeting: 

1) Statement of Proposed Operations by Fund for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

Budget Committee Recommendation 

2) Draft of the Resolution Fixing the Tax Levy in Loudon County, Tennessee for the 

Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2020 

3) Draft of the resolution making appropriations for the Various Funds, Departments, 

Institutions, Offices and Agencies of Loudon County, Tennessee for the year 

beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021 

4) Draft of a resolution making appropriations to non-profit organizations serving 

Loudon County, Tennessee for the year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 

2021 

Director of Accounts and Budgets -Tracy Blair requested consideration of recommendation to 

approve a Resolution fixing the Tax Levy in Loudon County, Tennessee for the Fiscal Year 

Beginning, July 1, 2020. RESOLUTION 062920-L 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to amend the budget committee's recommendation 

and reduce the property tax by two pennies in the county general fund and increase property 

tax by two pennies in the general purpose school fund . Commission Chairman Cullen clarified 

that the overall rate would stay the same . Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call vote. 

Upon Roll Call vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Brewster, Hurley, Tinker, Whitfield, Duff (5) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Meers, Satterfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller (5) 

NOTE: Before giving his vote Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict of Interest Statement. 

The motion FAILED (5/5) 

(18) Amendment 2 Commissioner Brewster made a motion to accept the budget committee's recommendation as 

presented to approve ta resolution fixing the Tax Levy in Loudon County, Tennessee for the 

Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2020. Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call vote. 

Upon Roll Call vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

NOTE: Before giving his vote Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict of Interest Statement. 

The motion PASSED unanimously . 

4 



(19) 

Appropriations 

Resolution for FY 

2020-2021 

(20) Amendment 1 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 29, 2020 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair presented to commission the budget 

committees recommendation for consideration to approve A Resolution Making 

Appropriations for the Various Funds, Departments, Institutions, Offices and Agencies of 

Loudon County, Tennessee for the year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021. 

RESOLUTION 062920-M 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution as recommended . 

Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to amend the resolution to remove the 2% raises due to 

the 9% unemployment rate with review by the budget committee and commission in 

December. Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call vote. 

Upon Roll Call vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Meers (7) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: Whitfield, Duff, Brewster (3) 

The motion PASSED (7 /3) . 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion for an amendment to distribute$ 200 bonus for 

(21) Amendment 2 county full-time employees (excluding elected county officials and members appointed to 

boards) and a$ 75.00 bonus for part-time employees at Christmas time in the amount of less 

than $ 50,000. Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. This amendment does not 

include teachers only county employees. 

(22) Amendment 3 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call vote. 

Upon Roll Call vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Tinker, Whitfield, Brewster, Hurley (4) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: Satterfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Meers (6) 

The motion FAILS (6/4) . 

Commissioner Duff made a motion to amend the resolution to add back into the budget 

$1500 for the Loudon County Education Foundation (Run LoCo) to restore their budget amount 

back to $2500. Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call vote. 

Upon Roll Call vote the following commissioners voted AYE: Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Meers, 

Hurley, Tinker (6) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Satterfield (4) 

The motion PASSED (6/4) . 

With no further amendments being offered, Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote on the 

Amended Appropriations Resolution . 

Upon Roll Call vote the following commissioners voted AYE: Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, 

Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley (8) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: Duff, Tinker (2) 

5 



(23) 

Appropriations to 

Non-Profit 

Organization 

Resolution 

(24) AFT 

(Adequate Facility 

Tax) 

(25) Annual Three 

Star Fiscal 

Confirmation 

Letter 

(26) Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 29, 2020 

NOTE: Before giving his vote Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict of Interest Statement. 

The motion PASSED {8/2). 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair requested consideration of recommendation to 

approve A Resolution Making Appropriations to Non-Profit Organizations Serving Loudon 

County, Tennessee for the Year Beginning July 1, 2020 and Ending June 30, 2021. 

RESOLUTION 062920-N 

The only change being the Run LoCo Education Foundation $2SOO 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to approve the recommendation and Commissioner 

Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call vote. 

Upon Roll Call vote the following commissioners voted AYE: Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, 

Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commissioner Shaver requested discussion regarding moving 5% of the shared AFT (Adequate 

Facility Tax) revenue to the Board of Education Capital Projects Fund. This was not put into a 

motion but only for discussion and feedback. After discussion it was decided that it needed to 

go the the next workshop . 

Mayor Bradshaw asked that commission approve the request presented at the June 15, 2020 

Workshop by Economic Development Director-Jack Qualls regarding the Annual Three Star 

Fiscal Confirmation Letter. This was set to be on the August 3, 2020 Commission Meeting but is 

time sensitive and needs to be voted on now. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon the Voice Vote, the request PASSED unanimously. 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver the June 

29, 2020 Budget Approval Meeting stand adjourned at 7:30 P.M. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATIEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

6 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution 

Rezoning Resolution 

16250 El Camino Lane 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 17.3 
ACRES FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT TO M-1, 

GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 006, 
PARCEL 021.01 LOCATED AT 16250 EL CAMINO LN., LOUDON COUNTY, 

TN, SITUATED IN THE 5th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County, newspaper, the News Herald on July I. 2020 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code 
Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 16250 El Camino Ln., situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 006, 
Parcel 021.01 be rezoned from A-1 . Agriculture-Forestry District, to M-1, General Industrial District 
as shown on the attached illustration; said illustration being part ofthis Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 9 

DISAPPROVED: -~O __ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 12.0 ACRES FROM A-1 AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT TO 
M-1, GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 006, 

PARCEL 021.01 LOCATED AT 16250 EL CAMINO LN., 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution 

Article 5 Zoning Districts, 
Section 5. 043 

R-1 Suburban Residential 
District 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 
RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 5 ZONING DISTRICTS, SECTION 5.043 R-1 

SURBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE 
ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Resolution of Loudon County, Tennessee, and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on July l, 2020 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Resolution of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Section 1. That subsection C. 9. e. in Section 5.043 R-1 Suburban Residential District shall be 
amended by deleting it in its entirety and replacing it with the following: 

e. designed with a maximum area density of2.5 units per acre; 

Section 2. At the end of the section C. 9. In Section 5.043 R-1 Suburban Residential District add the 
following: 

Definitions: 

*Dwelling, Attached - A dwelling with one or more party walls, or one party wall in the 
case of a dwelling at the end of a group of attached dwellings. 

*Dwelling, Multiple-Family - Two or more attached dwelling units. 

Section 3. That subsection E. 4. in Section 5.043 R-1 Suburban Residential District shall be amended 
by deleting it in its entirety and replacing it with the following: 

4. Land Area: No lot or parcel ofland shall be reduced in size to provide separate lots 
or building sites of less than 20,000 square feet in area. Where there is an existing 
lot of record of less than 20,000 square feet, at the time of adoption of this 
Resolution, this lot may be utilized for the construction of one single-family 
dwelling, providing the lot in question has a public water supply and providing that 
said lot ofrecord is not less than 7,500 square feet in area. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 



The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission on June 
16, 2020 are as follows: 

APPROVED: ~-""'9~~-

DISAPPROVED: __ o __ _ 

~}!/()@) 
ATTEST: 

1

SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 

R-1 Current and Proposed 
Language 

Documents for Referral by 

the Loudon County 
Commission 



R-1 Current 



C. Uses Permitted as Special Exceptions: 

In the R-1, Suburban-Residential District, the following uses and their accessory 
uses may be permitted as special exceptions after review and approval in 
accordance with Article 7, Section 7.060. 

1. Churches and other places of assembly. 

2. Educational institutions. 

3. Public and private recreation facilities. 

4. Utility facilities necessary for the prov1s1on of public services. 
(Telecommunications towers and antennas are specifically excluded.) 

5. Planned unit developments as regulated in Article 4, Section 4.080. 

6: Mobile home parks, subject to the provisions of Article 4, Section 4.100. 

7. Cemeteries subject to the provisions of Article 5, Section 4.120. 

8. Government buildings and community centers. 

9. Multi-family dwellings. In order to provide for the orderly development of 
multi-family housing in areas conducive to such development the following 
specifications and guidelines shall be followed in granting a special 
exception: 

Multi-family dwellings shall be: 

a. located adjacent to arterials and/or collector roads; 

b. served by public utility water and an approved wastewater 
treatment facility (i.e., septic system or public wastewater system); 

c. located near areas of intense urban activity and necessary 
community facilities; 

d. designed to provide permanent open and recreational space for 
residents; 

e. designed to meet the area requirements as stated in Subsection 4. 
Land Area; 

f. located in areas where the use will not conflict with the character 
of the surrounding area. 

93 



Approval of an apartment complex consists of a two stage process, a 
preliminary approval for a site selection and a final approval consisting of 
a site design. A site plan shall be submitted with the following 
information: 

a. The site location of the proposed use/structure including a location 
map and the scale of such a map. 

b. Drainage system plan to include but not limited to the location of 
enclosed storm sewers and appurtenances, open channels, and 
swales on property lines and/or back lot lines, and contour lines at 
five (5) foot intervals. 

c. Size and dimensions of the proposed building(s) and a drawing of 
all setbacks. 

d. Parking area design, number of parking spaces, and design of 
those spaces. 

e. Location of any signage and the dimensions of such sign(s) which 
will advertise the use of the buildings. 

f. Location and design of all entrances and exits onto a public road. 

10. Daycare Centers - To serve up to 12 clients with no more than two (2) 
employees. (Approved by County Commission 10/6/03) 

D. Uses Prohibited: 

In the R-1, Suburban-Residential District, all uses except those uses specifically 
permitted or permitted upon approval as a special exception by the Board are 
prohibited. 

E. Dimensional Regulations: 

All uses permitted in the R-1, Suburban-Residential District, shall comply with the 
following requirements except as provided in Article 6: 

1. Front Yard: The minimum of the front yard shall be thirty (30) feet. 

94 



2. Rear Yard: The minimum depth of the rear yard shall be twenty-five (25) 
feet for the principal structure and five (5) feet for any permitted 
accessory structure .. (Amended by Loudon County Commission 12/3/07) 

3. Side Yard: The side yard shall be a minimum of fifteen (15) feet for one 
and two-story structures, plus five (5) additional feet of side yard for each 
additional story over two, and five (5) feet for any permitted accessory 
structure. (Amended by Loudon County Commission 12/3/07) 

4. Land Area: No lot or parcel of land shall be reduced in size to provide 
separate lots or building sites of less than 20,000 square feet in area. 
Where there is an existing lot of record of less than 20,000 square feet, at 
the time of adoption of this Resolution, this lot may be utilized for the 
construction of one single-family dwelling, providing the lot in question 
has a public water supply and providing that said lot of record is not less 
than 7,500 square feet in area. 

On lots or parcels of land where multiple-family dwellings are constructed, 
the following area requirements and definitions shall apply except as 
regulated in Article 4, Section 4.080, (planned unit develQPments): 

Number of 
Dwelling 
Units 

1 
2 
3 
4 

More than 
4 units 

With Public 
Water and 

Sanitary Sewers 

20,000 sq. ft. 
25,000 sq. ft. 
30,000 sq . ft. 
35,000 sq. ft. 

3,500 sq. ft. for 
each unit over 4 

With Public Water 
but without 

Public Wastewater 

20,000 sq. ft. 
30,000 sq. ft. 
35,000 sq. ft. 
40,000 sq. ft. 

Not permitted unless 
on-site treatment units 
(i.e., package plants) 
are used, 30,000 sq. 
ft. for each unit over 4 

Dwelling, Attached - A dwelling with one or more party wal ls, or one party wall in 
the case of a dwelling at the end of a group of attached dwellings. 
Dwelling, Multiple-Family - Two or more attached dwel ling units. 

*The Board of Zoning Appeals may increase the lot size requirement if a soils analysis 
or percolation tests as required by the Loudon County Sanitarian indicate a potential 
problem with subsurface sewage disposal. 

95 



R-1 Proposed 



C. Uses Permitted as Special Exceptions: 

In the R-1, Suburban-Residential District, the following uses and their accessory 
uses may be permitted as special exceptions after review and approval in 
accordance with Article 7, Section 7.060. 

1. Churches and other places of assembly. 

2. Educational institutions. 

3. Public and private recreation facilities. 

4. Utility facilities necessary for the prov1s1on of public services. 
(Telecommunications towers and antennas are specifically excluded.) 

5. Planned unit developments as regulated in Article 4, Section 4.080. 

6. Mobile home parks, subject to the provisions of Article 4, Section 4.100. 

7. Cemeteries subject to the provisions of Article 5, Section 4.120. 

8. Government buildings and community centers. 

9. Multi-family dwellings. In order to provide for the orderly development of 
multi-family housing in areas conducive to such development the following 
specifications and guidelines shall be followed in granting a special 
exception: 

Multi-family dwellings shall be: 

a. located adjacent to arterials and/or collector roads; 

b. served by public utility water and an approved wastewater 
treatment facility (i.e., septic system or public wastewater system); 

c. located near areas of intense urban activity and necessary 
community facilities; 

d. designed to provide permanent open and recreational space for 
residents; 

e. designed with a maximum area density of 2.5 units per acre; 
(Section Amended.) 

f. located in areas where the use will not conflict with the character 
of the surrounding area. 

93 



Approval of an apartment complex consists of a two stage process, a 
preliminary approval for a site selection and a final approval consisting of 
a site design. A site plan shall be submitted with the following 
information: 

a. The site location of the proposed use/structure including a location 
map and the scale of such a map. 

b. Drainage system plan to include but not limited to the location of 
enclosed storm sewers and appurtenances, open channels, and 
swales on property lines and/or back lot lines, and contour lines at 
five (5) foot intervals. 

c. Size and dimensions of the proposed building(s) and a drawing of 
all setbacks. 

d. Parking area design, number of parking spaces, and design of 
those spaces. 

e. Location of any signage and the dimensions of such sign(s) which 
will advertise the use of the buildings. 

f. Location and design of all entrances and exits onto a public road. 

Definitions: (Moved from deleted section) 
*Dwelling, Attached - A dwelling with one or more party walls, or one party wall 
in the case of a dwelling at the end of a group of attached dwellings. 

*Dwelling, Multiple-Family - Two or more attached dwelling units. 

10. Daycare Centers - To serve up to 12 clients with no more than two (2) 
employees. {Approved by County Commission 10/6/03) 

D. Uses Prohibited: 

In the R-1, Suburban-Residential District, all uses except those uses specifically 
permitted or permitted upon approval as a special exception by the Board are 
prohibited. 

94 



E. Dimensional Regulations: 

All uses permitted in the R-1, Suburban-Residential District, shall comply with the 
following requirements except as provided in Article 6: 

1. Front Yard: The minimum ·of the front yard shall be thirty (30) feet. 

2. Rear Yard: The minimum depth of the rear yard shall be twenty-five (25) 
feet for the principal structure and five (5) feet for any permitted 
accessory structure .. (Amended by Loudon County Commission 12/3/07) 

3. Side Yard: The side yard shall be a minimum of fifteen (15) feet for one 
and two-story structures, plus five (5) additional feet of side yard for each 
additional story over two, and five (5) feet for any permitted accessory 
structure. (Amended by Loudon County Commission 12/3/07) 

4. Land Area: No lot or parcel of land shall be reduced in size to provide 
separate lots or building sites of less than 20,000 square feet in area. 
Where there is an existing lot of record of less than 20,000 square feet, at 
the time of adoption of this Resolution, this lot may be utilized for the 
construction of one single-family dwelling, providing the lot in question 
has a public water supply and providing that said lot of record is not less 
than 7,500 square feet in area. 

Section Deleted. 

F. Cluster Development Option 

Purpose: The cluster development option is established to encourage 
clustering of residential development promoting more creative design 
options based on the size, shape, natural resources of a site; constraints 
which have direct implications for development. The primary purpose of 
the option is to maintain open space, preservation of natural 
environmental features and enhance design which may not be practical 
under traditional development standards. This option shall not apply 
within the 1st and 4th civil districts up to the Tennessee River and Little 
Tennessee River which are primarily rural in character. 

Objectives: 

* Maintain the same density standards of the district 
* Promote connection to public sewage systems to reduce 

environmental impacts 
* Reduce construction and maintenance costs (public and private) 
* Enhance opportunities for creative design 

95 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 

Procurement for a Multi-Year 
Voice (Phone Service) 
Contract for Schools 



Opt-In Agreement to Metro Nashville Public Schools Contract 2-225071-08 

ENA Voice Services 

This Opt-In Agreement for ENA Voice Services is entered into by Loudon Countv Public Schools 
("Client") as of _ __l~ l.. 'I . i-ll 2-V ("Effective Date") in conjunction with Metro Nashville Public Schools 
Contract 2-225071-08\"MSA") between Education Networks of America, Inc . ("Contractor" or "ENA") and 
The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County by and through The Metropolitan Board of 
Public Education. 

Client agrees that the following terms of service ("Terms of Service") shall govern Client and its Users 
use of ENA voice services (the "Services"). In these Terms of Service, "User" shall mean any individual or legal 
entity that uses or accesses the Services directly or indirectly from Client. These Tenns of Service supplement 
the tcnns of the MSA, in the event of a conflict between these Te1ms of Service and the MSA, these Terms of 
Service shall control. 

Services are provided by ENA Services, LLC or one or more ENA affiliates or underlying service 
providers. Any data supplied by Client such as data necessary for conversions from other carriers and/or 
Letter(s) of Authorization and Agency ("LOA") may be used by any of these Parties for purposes of delivering 
the Services contracted herein. 

1. Pricing. Pricing is indicated in the relevant Schedule(s) attached to this Opt-In Agreement. 

While most of the charges associated with ENA's service are included in the available product configurations at 
a flat rate, ce1tain services have a per usage charge or may be restricted/blocked as indicated below and in more 
complete detail in ENA 's published price lists. 

• 900/976 numbers - Client acknowledges by signing this agreement that ENA has info1111ed Client that 
the Services do not pennit calls to 900/976 numbers or other pay-per-call services. 

• Directory Assistance - Client acknowledges that ENA have infom1ed Client that calls to Directory 
Assistance (411, l-XXX-555-1212 or similar) will incur a per usage charge of $1.00 per call or as 
otherwise indicated in ENA 's tariffs, as updated . Client may request that this feature be blocked. 

• International calls - Client acknowledges that ENA has infonned Client that international calls and calls 
outside the continental United States are not included in the Services and will incur a per call charge 
based on ENA 's then applicable per country rates . This feature is blocked by default. Client may 
request that this feature be enabled on a per extension basis. 

• Operator-Assisted calls - Client acknowledges that ENA have infon11ed Client that Operator-Assisted 
calls, such as Operator-Assisted Person-to-Person calls, Operator-Assisted Collect calls, Third Party 
Billed Calls, and Operator-Assisted Dialing, are not suppo1ted on ENA's Voice services . 

2. Invoicing. Client's first invoice from ENA may include a pmtial month of Service. Client's first invoice 
may contain charges for only a portion of the Services requested. It may take up to three (3) billing cycles until 
charges for all Services requested appear on the invoice, as is industry standard. After the initial billing cycles, 
Client's invoice will include charges for one month of Service for all requested Services, including any usage 
charges. Client should receive a final invoice from its existing local, long distance, and/or data service 
provider(s) that ENA is replacing and Client will be responsible for paying any charges resulting from the early 
termination of a service contract with existing provider(s), if app licable. 

3. Transition from Prior Service Provider. ENA will handle communication with Client's existing provider(s) 
regarding the porting of some or all ofyour existing numbers, to ENA, based on the scope of services ENA is to 
deliver; however, Client is responsible for requesting existing services be disconnected from your current 
provider once live service has been migrated to ENA. ENA can provide sample disconnect language, upon 
request. 

ENA Voice Opt-Jn to MNPS Contract 
041724 Original 

Page I of 5 



4. Disconnection. Upon disconnection of Service, ENA may, in its sole and absolute discretion, release to 
Client's new service provider the telephone number that Client p01ted (transfened or moved over) to ENA from 
Client's previous service provider and used in connection with Client's Service if: 

a) Such new service provider is able to accept such number; 
b) Client's account has been properly disconnected; 
c) Client's account is completely current, including payment for all charges and any applicable 

disconnection fees; and 
d) Client requests the transfer upon disconnecting Client's account. 

5. Voice Recording. ENA may provide Client with the ability to record voice calls placed via the Services. 
Client is solely responsible for notifying those using the Services that the calls may be recorded, and will comply 
with all applicable laws and regulations regarding (i) such notification and (ii) the recording of any voice 
conversations. To the extent pennitted by Tennessee law, Client will indemnify, defend, and hold harmless 
ENA for any claims, damages, liabilities or costs (including reasonable attorneys' fees) arising from a claim 
resulting from the recording by Client of any voice conversations on the Services . 

6. 9-1-1 Dialing Feature; Compliance with 47 CFR § 9.5 et. seq . Included in the Services provided to Client 
by ENA is a 9-1-1 Dialing Feature that has ce1tain limitations as compared to a traditional telephonic 9-1-1 
dialing. A copy of the specifications of the 9-1-1 Dialing Feature is described herein. Client acknowledges that 
the Client has certain obligations in connection with the provision of the 9-1-1 Dialing Feature pursuant to 47 
C.F.R . §§ 9.S(d) and (e) . Client acknowledges and agrees that it is Client's responsibility and obligation, prior to 
initiating any of the Services, to comply with the following : 

a) Registered Location . Client is required to provide to ENA, prior to initiation of the service, the physical 
location at which the service will be utilized ("Registered Location") . 

Client is required to notify ENA via phone (l-888-612-2880) or email (support@ena.com) if Client 
needs to update one or more Registered Locations. 

b) Notification to End Users. Client is required to provide a copy of the 9-1-1 Dialing Feature 
specifications, provided by ENA in the form of labels to be adhered to phones, to each end user of the 
service and to post a copy of the 9-1-1 Dialing Feature specifications included described herein. 

Client agrees that, upon request by ENA, Client shall permit ENA to review the notice being provided by 
Client to its end users. If Client fails to provide the necessary records or refuses to produce such records, 
ENA may immediately disable Service until such records are provided. Client hereby forever releases 
and forgives ENA from any and all liability, losses or damages which may arise from ENA's disabling 
or disconnection of any of Client ' s Services due to the failure of Client to provide the necessary proof of 
compliance to the 9-1-1 Dialing Feature requirements detailed herein . ENA reserves the right to 
tenninate Schedule(s) attached to the MSA related to this 9-1-1 Dialing Feature for a breach by Client of 
the obligations in this section, in addition to any other remedies ENA may have in law or equity. 

c) Acknowledgement of 9-1-1 Dialing Feature. By signing this Addendum, Client acknowledges that it 
understands the 9-1-1 Dialing Feature provided as part of the Services . 

General Indemnification. In the event that the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC") conducts an 
audit or inquiry of ENA's compliance with 47 C.F.R. §§ 9.S(d) and (e), Client agrees to cooperate fully with 
ENA and the FCC and produce all records requested by either ENA or the FCC. Should ENA be found in 
violation of any provision of the 47 C.F.R §§ 9.S(d) or (c) based upon the Client's breach of any of its 
obligations under this section, Client agrees, to the extent pe1mitted by Tennessee law, to indemnify and hold 
ENA ham1less for any and all monetary penalties assessed by the FCC on ENA as a result of Client's failure to 
comply with this Section. 

ENA Voice Opt-In to MNPS Contract 
041724 Original 

Page 2 of 5 



IN THE EVENT CLIENT DOES NOT UTILIZE ENA'S AVAILABLE 9-1-1 DIALING FEATURE, CLIENT 
HEREBY REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT IT DOES NOT RELY ON ENA IN ANYWAY TO 
PROVIDE 911, E9 l l OR ANY OTHER EMERGENCY SERVICES (COLLECTIVELY "911 ") . CLIENT 
REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT IT ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY ASSOCIATED TO 911 OR ANY 
OTHER EMERGENCY SERVICES ASSOCIATED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY WITH A TELEPHONE 
NUMBER ISSUED BY ENA PURSUANT TO THIS MSA. 

IMPORT ANT NOTIFICATION IN CONNECTION WITH 9-1-1 DIALING SERVICES USING ENA 
VOICE SERVICES 

ENA provides Client (hereinafter refeITed to as "you") with local, regional and long distance phone services. 
There is one important difference between the ENA service and the phone service provided over a traditional 
phone service -- namely that the 9-1-1 dialing feature with ENA has important differences and limitations that 
you should be aware of and that you should advise others that may use the ENA voice service at all of your 
locations. 

ENA recommends that you always have an alternative means of accessing emergency services . 

YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR ACTIVATING Tiffi 9-1-1 DIALING FEATURE BY TAKING 
AFl"IRMATIVE STEPS WITH ENA TO REGISTER THE ADDRESS WHERE YOU WILL USE THE 
SERVICE. This is accomplished by registering the address where the phone/handset will be used. 

IF YOU MOVE THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU USE THE ENA SERVICE, YOU MUST 
AFFIRMATIVELY ACTIVATE THE 9-1-1 DIALING FEATURE AT THAT LOCATION BY 
REGISTERING THE ADDRESS. IF YOU FAIL TO REGISTER YOUR LOCATION OR CHANGE 
THE ADDRESS TO A NEW LOCATION, THE 9-1-1 DIALING FEATURE WILL NOT FUNCTION 
PROPERLY AND POTENTIALLY NO EMERGENCY SERVICE WILL BE SENT TO YOUR 
LOCATION. ADDITIONALLY, IF 9-1-1 JS DIALED AT AN UNREGISTERED ADDRESS, YOU MAY 
BE ASSESSED A FEE OF $75.00. 

Specifically, if you move a phone to another physical address, such as to a different building, you must reregister 
that phone's location to receive accurate 9-1-1 service. The phone and its phone number are p01table and ENA 
must know where they are physically located to properly provide 9-1-1 service. You may move a phone within a 
building without notifying ENA, but moving a phone to another location requires notifying ENA to make the 
appropriate 9-1-1 address adjustments for that phone and its phone number. 

ENA is available to assist its customers to make sure that 9-1-1 remains accurate and available and customers 
should contact ENA with any questions about moves, adds, or changes related to phone equipment and phone 
numbers. 

When placing a 9-1-1 emergency call, always state the phone number and location that you are calling from 
because the phone number that is transmitted to the 9-1-1 operator may be the main number for your service 
location (especially for ENA Smart Voice Prime service) and if your 9-1-1 call is disconnected, the 9-1-1 
operator will call that main number back, which may not ring to the specific telephone you are calling from. 
Additionally, the address that is transmitted to the 9-1-1 operator is the main address for your service location; 
therefore, you should tell the operator your specific location (for example - the classroom number and floor) 
within the main address so emergency personnel can more easily locate you. 

Additional limitations are as follows : 

• If you lose power or there is a dismption to power at the location where the ENA voice service is used, 
neither the ENA voice service nor the 9-1-1 dial feature will function until power is restored. You should 
also be aware that after a power failure or dismption, you may need to reset or reconfigure the end user 

ENA Voice Opt-In to MNPS Contract 
041724 Original 

Page 3 of5 



phone device prior to utilizing the service, including the 9-1-1 dialing feature . ENA and your local 
phone service coordinator can assist if needed. 

• If the ENA provided router and/or gateway has been damaged or otherwise impacted by unauthorized 
personnel including configuration changes, 9-1-1 service could be impacted or unavailable. ENA 
recommends that central router and gateway equipment be maintained in an appropriate secure location 
at the service location . 

• You cannot use the ENA provided 9-1-1 service with equipment other than ENA-approved equipment 

• If your ENA connection is lost, suspended, tenninated or disrupted, neither ENA 's voice service nor the 
9-1-1 dial feature will function until the ENA connection is restored . 

• If your ENA voice account is suspended or terminated, the ENA voice service outage will prevent the 9-
1-1 dialing feature from functioning . 

• There may be a greater possibility of network congestion and/or reduced speed in the routing of a 9-1-1 
dialed calls utilizing ENA voice service as compared to traditional 9-1-1 dialing over traditional public 
telephone networks. 

Labels will be provided upon written request that must be placed on or near all equipment that is used to make 
calls using the ENA voice service so that you or others using the equipment are reminded or advised of the 
limitations of the 9-1-1 dialing feahire. 

You are responsible for the accuracy and the completeness of the address that you submit to ENA for the 
location at which ENA voice services including phone handsets and phone numbers will be used and to which 
emergency service will be sent in the event that you use the ENA 9-1-1 dialing service. You are responsible for 
updating and advising ENA of any and all changes to the address or location at which ENA connected phone 
handsets and phone numbers will be used. ENA uses third pmties to route the 9-1-1 dialed calls to the applicable 
local emergency response center or to the national emergency calling centers. ENA makes no warranties or 
guarantees as to whether, or the manner in which, 9-1-1 dialed calls that you make are answered or responded to 
by the local emergency response center or by the national emergency calling centers. ENA disclaims any and all 
liability or responsibility in the event that the third party data used to route 9-1-1 dialed calls is incorrect or 
yields an erroneous result. Neither ENA, its officers, directors, stockholders, parent corporation, its affiliated or 
subsidiaiy corporations, employees, representatives or agents may be held liable for any claim, damage or loss, 
and you hereby waive any and all such claims or causes of action, arising from or relating to ENA 9-1-1 dialing 
service unless such claims or causes of action arise from ENA's gross negligence, recklessness or willful 
misconduct. To the extent pcrn1itted by Tennessee Law, you agree to release, indemnify, defend and hold 
harmless ENA, its officers, directors, stockholders, parent corporation, its affiliated or subsidiary corporations, 
employees, representatives or agents and any other service provider who furnishes services to you from any and 
all claims, damages, losses, suits or actions, fines, penalties, cost and expenses (including, but not limited to, 
attorney fees) or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by you or by any other 
party or person, for any personal injury to or death of any person or persons, or for any loss, damage or 
destruction of any property, whether owned by you or others, or for any infringement or invasion or the right of 
privacy of any person or persons, caused or claimed to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the operation, 
failure or outage of services, incoJTect routing, or use of, or inability of a person to use, ENA 9-1-1 dialing 
feature or service or access emergency service personnel. 

lf you have any questions about this notification, please call ENA at 1-866-615-1101 for further infonnation. 

ENA Voice Opt-In to MNPS Contract 
041724 Original 

Page 4 of 5 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first written above. 

ENA: 

ENA Services LLC 

By: 
Name: 
Title: 
Date: 

ENA Voice Opl-ln lo MNPS Contract 
041724 Original 

CLIENT: 

Loudon County Public Schools 

By: 
Name: 
Title: 
Dale: 

Page 5 of 5 



SCHEDULE OF SERVICES TO OPT-IN AGREEMENT 

No. 

In accordance with all tenns and conditions of the Opt-In Agreement executed between ENA and 
Loudon County Public Schools ("Client") ou (Date) (the 

"Agreement"), Client desires to purchase some or all of the Services described in this 
Schedule of Services (the "Schedule"). Client's Purchases of Services from this Schedule 
will be memorialized in a form agreeable to both Parties during the Term of this Schedule. 

Service Ordered (Check All Applicable Below) 
Broadband Wi-Fi/LAN 

)( -
Communication Cloud -
Other 

Description and Price of Services 
Check one: 
C:=J Described below [KJ Described in the attached document(s) 

Described in the attached cost proposal for Voice services based on Tennessee E-Rate Consortium, 470 # 
160017344, MNPS RFP 16-11, Contract Number: 2-225071-08. 

Term (construed in conjunction with any documents attached to this Schedule) 
Initial Tenn ~months 

Renewa l Term(s) ~ Number of Renewal Terms ~ Length of each Renewal Term 
enter 'O ·if none permitted (in months) 

Maximum Contract Length (if all renewal terms exercised) ~Months 

Schedule of Service Term Start Date 

I I (at install unless specified herein) 

Billing Address and Billing Contact Information 

Loudon County Public Schools 
Attn: Accounts Payable Department 
100 River Road 
Loudon, TN 37774 

(begin modifications) 

In entering into this Schedule, the Parties hereby modify the terms and conditions of the Agreement 
as follows solely related to Service(s) delivered under this Schedule: 

(add) 6.3 Subject to Available Funding. This Schedule shall terminate immediately 
and absolutely if Client is determined to no longer have funds available to pay for the Services 
described herein, either through ENA or any other vendor. Termination through this provision is 
final, Client may not purchase substitute Services from any other vendor upon termination for lack 
of funds for the unexpired term of this Agreement prior to the termination for lack of funding and 

Multi-Product Schedule of Services to TN Opt-Jn 
011830 



SCHEDULE OF SERVICES TO OPT-IN AGREEl\ffiNT 

Client shall not be liable for any additional charges or fees pursuant to Section 6.2 to ENA beyond 
the charges incurred for Service up to the date of the termination. 

(end modifications) 

Other than the modifications indicated above, nothing in this Schedule is intended to replace, 
supersede or modify the terms of the Agreement. Client facility must be ready to support the 
Service. Any building or customer environment make-ready cost is the responsibility of the 
Customer. If this Service includes a data circuit, Client must have a suitable entrance facility into 
the building/demark room by conduit or aerial means. 

ENA: 

By:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Name: 
Title: 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Date: 
~~~~~~~~~~·~~~~~ 

Multi-Product Schedule of Services to TN Opt-111 
011 830 

CLIENT: Loudon County Public Schools 

By : ~~ 
Name : ~,·c.4-c-f ~""-.,,,.._, .... 
Title: /.),'r-(t-4- ~ $J..wl1 

Oak: 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 



Voice Services Quote Service Attachment 1 

Date Prepared: ' Friday, May 15, 2020 
Organization: "· _L_o_u_d_o_n ___________________ _ 

Form Number:' 
Organization Type : ~--,E:-d7u_c_a_t,...io-n---l 

~---------' 

Site Name 

Site Address 

: 

: 

Contact: 

Loudon County LEA 
100 River Rd 

Loudon, TN 37774 

Installation Site 

Site Name 

Site Address 

ATTN 

Ship To Site 

: Loudon County LEA 

: 100 River Rd 

Loudon, TN 37774 
: 

Term of Service Requested:LJ ______ T_h_re_e_(,_3.:._)_Y.c.e_a...;rs _____ _, 

· · Total 

l •I;tJ!ij,f:ill\'Jfttj1iQ"111Em@HilJI •JjQCh,!· 

ENA Smartlink Services - Includes 1,000 minutes of local and domestic LO' usoge perchannel or port per month 

I Additional Telephone Numbers' I I S0.25 I 30 

ENA SmartFax Services - Includes unlimited local and domestic LD' and either a new ENA-assigned fax number or LNP of your existing fax number 

ENA SmartFax · :io (includes one optional ENA Smartfax·to-Emoil account and Installation of on ENA·pravided ATA - One 

e mail address per fax number) $25.00 

ENA SmartVoice Services -All ENA Smart Voice services include LNP and on-line management interfaces, both Administrator's and individual User Portals 

Interconnected VoIP Extension Types 
Essential with ENA SmartVoice Go App, Mobile-ON LY Enhancement(lncludes unlimited mlnures/ $11.50 444 
Enhanced {Includes unllmlted minutes} $17.00 39 
Executive (includes un/Jmited minutes) $19 .00 63 

Auto Attendant $17 .. 00 12 

Add-on Services 
I Voice Mail Only $4.oo I 
Configuration and Engineering Consulting 

Integration with Customer firewall {!CB based on Customer's network) ICB 
LAN/WAN/PBX integration with Customer premises systems(hourlyrot•/ $175.00 
Extend Service Demarcation Point (hourly rare) $175 .00 
Basic Extension Configuration or Change (available via Administrator's portal) $10.00 
Virtual Extension Configuration(" Nor• available via Admlnisrrator's portal) Included 
911 Configuration and changes Included 
Analog Telephone Connection (includes on-site installation) $5.00 2 

ENA SmartVoice Call Handling Services 
I Multi Line Hunt Group s20.oo I 8 

ENA SmartVoice Notification Services 
Notification Controllers 

Analog Integration Extension - for Customer-provided /ncc:rcam/Paging/Door Loch 5 may require adopter purcl10s e s15.oo I 

Subtotal Quoted Services 

Subtotal Quoted Equipment 

Estimated 911/E-911 local Government Fees - based on location' 

Estimated USF and Government Fees- based 011 monthly voice service 1 

Total Ground-service Shipping Charges' 

Total Quoted 

$0.00 
so.oo 
$0.00 
$0.00 
so.oo 

$0.00 

$0.00 

locatiq!:' fate : . $1.1~ .. ,_. .. _, 
6.00% 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$7.50 I 

$125.00 

$5,106.00 
$663 .00 

$1,197.00 
$204.00 

s2s.oo I 

$0.00 

$10.00 

s160.oo I 

srn.oo I 

$7,635.50 

$165.88 

$458.13 

$8,259.51 

1 Al/fees, surcharges, taxes, 411 (Directory Assisted) Cofls, International and non-Continental US LD calls ore billed in addition to the flat monthly rate. Additional required taxes, if applicable, will be charged according to the 
province or territory to which the service Is delivered. See Master Service Agreement far the per-coll and per-minute charges that ore not included. 

1 Avalloblflty of addirlonal telephone numbers vary per l.ATA. Please sec your ENA Account Manager for more details. Arldftfonol numbers are available wlrh ENA SmartLink service. 

J By default, service comes with International LD and 900/976 Calls disabled. International LD can be re-enabled upon customer request. 411 Calls can be disabled upon customer request. 

' May not be ovolloble in all markets 

s Customer must provide rhe end device; i.e. /ax machine, paging adopter, analog handset, headset, etc. ENA does not provide, sell, Install nor service these devices unless the paging adapter Is on ENA Alga SIP device 

' The Bas ic Site Assessment w/11 include an essential review of each site's network infrastructure Including the network switching environment, Etherner switch configurations and requirements ta enable 802.lQ. P802.1p and 

802.Jaf (VLAN, QoS and PoE) capabilities. ENA Field Services may also perform basic tests on the fiber and copper uplinks between the MDF and each of the IDF's and may place a test VoIP cal/from each LAN segment. ENA 

SmnrtVnlce service requires tlic customer's lAN environment to meet certain specificorl9ns. All servict• delivery prices ore based on expected site readiness to receive the services. In the event that Basic Site Assessments determine 

o need for sire make·ready work, service may not be oval/able until such work is completed by customer. 

'Enhanced PinPoint 911 requires thoc each extension across the entire site participate and /Jave /rs own celephone number. Customer must provide ond actively maintain the PinPolnt E911 database information. 

1 ENA end user devices are shipped directly to the customer requested location. A line item for shipping charges is included in the pricing proposal. 

' ENA end user device models ore subject to change. ENA may replace certain phone models over the course of the contracr, as needed, based on availability and technology changes. ENA will work with each customer to discuss 

avallable phone models at time of nny phone order. 

JO Handset installation includes unboxing phones, putting phones together, assigning extension to pl1one, placing phone on desk, connecting to the network {porch cable). ond removing empty boxes. Handser lnstallotlon does not 

Include cabling. Customer is responsible for having the cable run to tile location where you want phone placed. Network jock needs to be easily accessible. 

u Notification device installation includes unboxing devices, putting devius together {if applicoble), configuring device, mounting device on wall, connecting to the network (patch cable}, and removing empty boxes. Device 

instollotlon does not include cabling. Customer is responsible for having the cable run to the location where they want device mounted. Network jock needs to be easily accessible. 

• Tl1e pricing above is the gross monthly price for service. Any changes will be approved by the customer's designated personnel before implementation. 

• There ore no traditional "lin e" restrictions imposed other than the physical limits of your hardware. Afl voice calls wlll have access to your entire Intern et bandwidth1 not just a segregated voice-only channel. 

Loudon County LEA Page 1of1 l'IY. \llO.OlOJ-20100Sf4. t35'SO 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 

Budget Recommendation 

General Purpose School 

Fund 141 



A~~~11t_ Numbcr 

BUDGETAMENDMENT::i 
General Fund 141 

7/19/2020 19: 18 

-- - -- . ___ _ L. . 
Gcncrnl Purpose School Revenue 

40000 

~0100 

~0100 

__ -_J__ .. . 
Local Taxes 

(.'ow1tv Propr.!rlv TtTces 

40110 '. Cmrenl Properly Tax 
40 ~2_0 ; _Tm; ice's ·coli~~li~n-; Prior Year 

'!'_o tal _Co;rn_ty _)'.rop_ei: t)~ Taxes 

40125 l~ an~mplcy 

Coumv /)rool!rtV Ta·ces 

4.0130 ' Clerk and Masler's Colleclions Prior Year 

4014_0 ln1eresl and _Pen_!!hy 
40163-TJ\TE P_a):mcnls in-Licu_orTaxcs ·Talc & Lyle 

~()20() 

;1131111 

· ~ot:il County Property T~n:cs 

Crmmv l.ocol Ort ion Tt.1xC!s 

40210 · Local Opti_on S_alcs Tax 
40275 · Mixed Drink Tax 

Tot:~l County Lac~d 9pt~on :ri'\xcs 

Stat11wrv l.ocal Taxes 

_4_03_:!0 [ 13a_nk_ Excise J ax 
40350 ! Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

-- ~ot ~ I S!al11tory Locn_l _?"":n:cs 

To1;1l Local Taxes 

41000 

nmu 

Licenses an<l Permits 

l.icenses 

411 !9 . Marriage Liccns_cs 
41140 : Ceble TV l'renchiscs 

Toral Licenses 

Total Licenses antl Permits 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Fiscaf Year Ending June 30, 2021 

~020:2_D_~!_- -- -~Q2!J.-~!J~!_ __ : ___ ~PP!:_"".cE __ _ 
Original Budgcr Amendments ! Amended Budget .... - ----- - · --· -- -- ----r· ------- -- - - --

9.727.~86 
187 ,000 

0 ; 9,717,686 . -·--·-aT - - - i-81.000 

9,914,686 0 

20,000 0 

20,000 Q I 

190,000 0 
__ 44.ooo ____ . _ o_1_ 

324,645 0 . 

558,645 0 . 

9,9_14.686 

20,000 

20.000 

190,000_ 

_4_4 ,oo_o 
324,645 

558.645 

!>reposed 

Amendments 

o ' 
o: 
0 . 

a: 

0 

0 
0 . 
0 

0 

P_roposcd 
-1· 

Arncm!c~ ll_u~gct 

. ·-r 

9,727,686 I 

·· i87~ooo · · 

9,914,686 _, 

20.000 

20.000 

190.000 
4,1,000 

324,645 

558,645 

i---4:Cioo.OOol o · 4.000.~_qQ_L ______ ~ __ CJ_[_==·-=4.000 ,000 J 

25 ,000 

4 ,0_2 ~,QOO_ 

20.0!JO 
2,900 

22,900 

14,541 ,231 

_1 ,2.QO _ ----
0 

1,200 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

a · 

-- ~,~QO ------- -- . 0 

25.000 0 25 .ooo 

. 4_,Q25.~00 0 4,025,000 

20,000 0 20,000 
2,900 0 2,900 

22,900 0 22,900 

14,541,231 0 14,541,231 

1,200 0 1,200 

0 0 0 

1,200 0 1.200 

1,2_~0 o . 1,200 

; ,- - -

-,---
1---

,---
.- --
! __ _ 

,- - -

· - ---

.---
' 

_, __ 



General Fund 141 

Ac_co~nl Num_bcr 711912020 19: I 8 

43000 ___ '. ___ ~h..:_1_~J!~ ~r ~ur~~" ! ~c~~c.cs 

-13500 l:"r/11catim1 C'Jwrc1e."i 

4_3 ~~2-~. <;ontrnct ~-~r lnslmctional Scn:_1_cc~ wi1h _Q 1~1 ~ r LEA's 
43570 Rcccipls from lndi,1dual Schools 

43581 Communily Service fees-Children 
~ms:i . · i'8(cri-,~in~l-B ;~_k~-~~nd f.~c - -- -- -

Total Education Clrnrgcs . 

~otal Ch::i~gcs for Currcnl Services 

44000 I Olhcr Local Rc\'cnucs 

../-1/00 Uecurrim.: Irena 

44110 Investment Income 
44 130 ' Sale or Mmcrial an_d Supplies_ 
4,1145 Sale or Recycled Ma1crials 
4•1146 . E-Rate Funding 

44160-RET-DEN · Rclirccs' lnsurnncc Paymcnls 
44160-RET-LIF Retirees_' lnsnrancc Paymcnls _ 

4416_0-RET-VIS Rclirccs' lnsnrancc Pa)"ncnls 
44161-COBRA-DEN _Cobra lnsurn~cc Paymcnls __ 

44170 Misc.:cllnncous Refunds 
44170-i\TT • Misccllaneons Refunds 

,14500 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

44170-TNRMT ' Misc~llaneous Refunds - TN Risk Managemcnl 

Total Recurring Items 

N<mrec:ur r i1w lti:ms 

44530-GOVDL Sale of Equipmcnl 
41570-CSH Con1ribn1ions and Gif1s 

Total Nonrecurrin g Items 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 ~ppr~vc_~ 

Origin~ l ~u c:!_gct _Am~ndm_~~-~ ~!:!:l~~~~~l_ !l~t!gct 

0 --- -- --- ·-· -------- - . 
15,000 0 15,000 

0 0 0 .. --
0 0 0 

15,000 0 15.000 

15,000 0 15,000 

30,000 0 30,000 
o 0 o --
0 0 0 
o o o 

50,000 o 50,000 

7 ,3_2Q --· - 0 7.~ 00 

5,100 0 5,100 
o 0 0 

2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

94,400 0 94,400 

0 0 0 
0 o . 0 

0 0 0 

Propos~d 

Amcndmenls 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

o 
0 

o 
o 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

o 

0 
0 

0 

i 

I ----

Proposed i 

~\mcml_ctl -~u-~-~~~ - f~·~-~-

,---

1 

L --

- !- ----- --!---
--- ----! -~~-·-! ---

O t 
15,000 i 

0 1 
0 -~ 

15,000 I 

15,000 ' 

30,000 
0 

L---

-,---

-- --,---

' 

--· -·- - - ---
0 
o 

50,000 

7,3_QQ : 
5,100 

o · 
2,000 

o 
0 

9'1.400 

o 
0 

2 



Ac~~!Jnt ~umli.cr 

General Fund 141 
7119/2020_ 19) 8 

I~t~!_O~~~ Loe~~ R~·-c~~ucs 

46000 

./65110 

./6800 

Stace of Tennessee 

.\'tmC!l:"ducmhmF1111d.,-
4651l ! . Dasie Education Progrllm 
4 ~515 E_arly Childhood Education 
•165201 School Food Service 
46550 , Driver Education 
46590 : Other Sinle Education Funds 

46590-FRC::. Family Resource Cemer 
46590-LEJ\P . LEAPS Grant 

46591 i Coordinated School Health 
46592 1 Internet Connccti0ty 
46594 i Family Resource Center 
46610 Career Ladder Program 
il6640 _Vocational Equipment 

T otal State Education Funtls 

0£/i!!r Swte /le vemws 
46840 . J\lcoholic Beverage Tax 
46SS-I . St~t ~-~~ven~c Sharing-T.V.J\ . 

Total Other State Revenues 

Total State of Tennessee 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

46980-REJ\D 
46981 
46990 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

Other Stale Grants 
Safe Schools 
Oihcr Slutc Revenue 

Tot:il 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 301 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 App_rovcd 

' Original Du.~gct __ 1\~i:~~Jmcnts . ~~nc~dc~ l}mlgct 

94,4_00 Qi _94,:100 -- ---

21 ,937.000 oT 2.1,937,000 

734.2J_5 ___ ·-· - o : 7_3 4.2_! 5 
0 0 . 0 --·--

0 0 
58,467 o : 58,467 

0 0 0 -------- --- - ·-
309.625 0 309,625 
160.000 0 : 160.000 -- ·-- -

0 0 0 
30.211 o · 30,211 
88,600 0 88.600 

0 0 0 

23_,3 ~8,618 0 . _23,318,618 

0 0 0 
-·- -

1,150.000 0 1.150.000 

1.150.000 0 1,150.000 

H,468,618 0 24,468,618 

0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 

Pro11osed 

Amendments 

0 

Proposed 

Amended B.".~get ___ . ___ - ---·-

94,i!!Qi_ 
,- - -
' - --

I ---
1- -

(245,000) ----z I :692,000· 1~~,~~ BEP funding . 

0 734,715 
0 0 
0 
0 58,467 ! ' 
0 0 ' 
0 309.625 
0 160,000·; 

0 
. . 0-; 

0 30,211 
0 88,600 
0 o , 

(245,000) 23,073,618 

0 
0 1.150,000 ' 

0 1.150,000 

(245,000) 24,223,618 

0 O , 
0 0 
0 0 

0 o· 

3 



A~coun~ N~mycr _ 
General Fund 141 

7119/2020 19: 18 

47000 

-17100 

-176110 

. Federal Government - -- -· --

Fee/emf 11irrmgh State 
47143 Special Education - Gran<s to States 
47 141 ' Safe ar~d- D~1g-F;cc Schools State Grant 

47147-i Es·:--s ;f;; and Dmg-Frc; Schocls_ State G~ant 
47590-VR _ Othcr_!'cd~l T~1rough Statc __ VR Grant 

- -- -- -
; Total Fede~al Through Stale 

·-· - --· -- -
Direct Federal Re\·em1e 

•t7640 ROTC Reimbursement 

Tota l Direct Federal Revenue 

Tot:ll Fcdcr;il Government 

48600 

48990 

i Citizens Groups 

1t86IO : Donations 
48610-ALT ' Donations - Altcmativc School 

- - -
48610-BlT' Donations - Bridges in Transition 

48-610-CAMP I -Dona li-~ns - Car;1p Bm•ado 

il86 I 0-CHR · Don ill ions - Chris1m;is 

48610-C_L'. Dona~ions - CL 
48610-FAivl; Donations-FAM 
48610-f-RC i Donations- FRC 

48610-LCAJ> i Do;rntions - LCA 
•18610-LCEr' Donotions - LCEF 

48610-MUSIC Donations - MUSIC 
•18610-NMS · Donations- Nonh Middle School 

48610-RTl Donations-RT! 
48610-SHOE ' D~1 ; ations - SHOE 

48610-SUP: Donotions - SUP 
•18610-WSf- Donotions - WSF 

. Totnl Citizens Groups 

Other 

•18990 ' Other -- -~ - -
•19700-INS , Insurance Rcco,•cry 

49&00 --Tr; n; rc-r 11; - - -

Tola/ Revenues 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

Total Other Source 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 ~Q20_-~Q~l- J ____ '~ pp~ved 
' Original Budget Amendments i Amended Bud get 
1 - - -- *••-- -- '. -- -·- - · -

0 o · 0 
0 _O _. 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 

-- ·---··a·;-
0 

0 0 1 0 
0 0 - --

0 o : 0 
0 o . 0 
0 0 . 0 --- - -

0 0 0 
0 o · 0 

0 0 -- -
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

- - . -
-- -

0 0 

--- -

0 0 0 - -
0 0 0 -----
0 0 0 

----

39,663,500 0 39,663,500 

0 0 0 

Propos_ecl 

Amendments 

0 
0 
0 
0 
o ' 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 , 

(245,000) . 

0 

P_ror_cisetl_ __ 

Ame!1dc~ . Budg~t-

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

39,418,500 

0 

\ - ,- --

! __ _ 

4 



~~CCO!Jnt ~Uf!li!_Cr 

Total Generol Purpose School 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Comm;ssion August 3, 2020 

General Fund 141 
7/1912020 19:18 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 . Approved 

'. Qr~ginal llu.dgct . Amend_'!l~J.llS ~ Amen_d~tl _ f!udgct 

39,663,500 o ; 39,663,500 

Proposed 

Amend men ls 

(245,000) : 

l'ro1>0scd 

Amend~d llu<!gct 

39,418,500 i 

L __ 
' - -- --

5 



Accoun! Nu~11.Jcr 
Generol Fund 141 

7/19/2020 19:1& 

' 
--~-! 

: 
General_ Purpose .Sc~_!>ol ~.XPC!l~iturcs 

70000 Etlucalio11 

71000 Instruction 

7111111 Rc1:t1lt~r !nstr11c.:tiou /,rngn~m 
l16 ' Teachers 
117 Career Ladder Progrnm 
128 Homebound Teachers --·· .. _ .. __ -
163 Educntionnl Assistants 
195 Ccr1ificd Substitulc Teachers 
198 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
20 ~ I _Social Sccuri1y 
204 : State Retirement 

205-RET-VIS Employee rind Dependent lnsur;:incc 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-Lll' Life lnsurnncc 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
208 1 Denial lnsurnncc 

208-RET-DEN Denial Insurance 
210 . ~ncmploymcnt C<?mpcnsation 
2!2 : Employer Medicare 
355 Trnvel 
399 . Othc~ Contracted Services 
429 : lnstrnctional Supplies 

•129-E~S · lnstrnctional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 
429-~LM I lnstrnctional Supplies - fort f:oudoun Middle School 
429-GllS i lns1 rnctional Supplies - Greenback School 
429-1-IPS . lnslructional Supplies - Highland Park Elcme111ary_ School 
•li9:LE-S '. lns1ruc1ional Supplies - Loudon Elemcn1ary School 
•129-LHS ' lnstrnclional Supplies - Loudon 1-ligh School 

•129-l>IMS . lnstrnctional Supplies - North_ Middle School 
429-PES lnstrnc1ional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary School 
429-SES ' lns1nic1ional Supplies - Steckcc Elementary School 

449 Textbooks 
471 Sofiwarc 
524 In-Service StafTDevelopmcn1 
599 01her Charges 
790 Othc_r _!'quipmcnt 

790-EES Other Equiprncn1 - Ea1on Elementary School 
790-l'L_M _Other Equipment - fort Loudo~m Middle School 
790:P!3S Other Equipment _- Greenback_ School 
790-HPS : Other Equipmcn1 - Highland Park Elcmcnlary School 
790-L_~_s ; Other _Equipmen1 - Loudon _Elerne:11ary_ School 
790-L!-IS . _('.l1hcr Equipment - Loudon High School 

790-NMS Other Equipment - North Middle School 
790-PES Other Eguipmcnt - Philadclehia Elcmcntarv School 

80E Approved July 9, 2020 

Budget Committee July 20, ZOZO 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Appr_o~~tl_ _ Pro~oscd 

O_riginal Budget Amendments Ament.led ll~c!gi: ~ . Amcntlmcnts 

14 ,345 .~40 0 14 .345.440 0 
50.000 0 . -.50.000 0 

7,000 o · - 7,00~ 0 o ; l,188,083 1,188,033 0 
45,600 O · 45,600 0 

128.914 o , _!_2~.914 0 
977,433 0 91? ,'!}3 0 

1.558.851 0 1.558.851 0 
2.803 o . 2,803 0 

57,632 0 57 ,632 0 
14,700 o i 1_4.?00 0 

2.622.913 0 2,622,9_13 0 
52,828 o . 51_,828 0 

132.143 0 132,143 0 
36.800 0 

- - 3_6.800 0 -
25.000 O • 25.000 0 

228,593 0 228.593 0 
5,000 0 _ ~.ooo 0 ----

90,000 0 90._000 0 .. 
118.000 o . 118.000 (25,000) 
48.197 0 48,197 o ' 
19,786 0 19.'.86 0 
33 .196 0 33,196 0 
25,832 0 25,832 0 
35,623 o - 35.623 0 ·---
46,04 0 0 46,040 0 
·12 ,256 0 42,256 0 - -
26.782 o . 26,782 0 
13,975 0 13,975 0 

227,IJ.6 0 , 227,1_56 (175.000) 
50,000 -- -

_o - - - 5Q,OOO 0 ---
2.000 0 2.000 0 

0 0 0 0 --- -·----
250.000 0 250,000 (25,000) · 

12,780 0 12.780 0 
13,272 Q i J3.n2 _ 0 - ·~·-- --· ---- -
9.037 0 9,037 0 
7.776 o : 7,776 0 
9,369 a · ~3_6_9 0 --13.526 0 13,526 0 

30.865 0 30.865 0 
11.619 0 . 11.619 o . 

Proposed 

Amended Budget 

_/ 

14,345.440 
50,000 

7 ,000_ 
I, 188.083 

45,600 

128 ,9 1 ~ 

977.433 
1,558,851 

2.803 
57 ,632 

14.700 
2.622,9 13 

52,828 
132, 143 
36,800 
25,000 

228.59 ILCBOE: 
J ,000 Moving funds to 72901 

90,000 for COVIO expenditures. 

93 ,000 
48,197 
19,786 

33,196 
25,832 
35.623 
46,040 
42,256 

26.782 
13,975 
52,156 
50.000 

2.000 
0 

2~5,000 

12,780 
13,272 
9,037 

7.776 
9.369 

13 ,5~6 
30.865 
11 .6 19 

6 



~ccount ~f.!mher 

General Fund 141 
711912020 19:18 

79~-S_ES \ _9_!!'=rE_q1~i~1nc111_- St~ekcc Elc1!1c~tn·ry_ Scho~I 

BOE Approved July 9, 20ZO 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

! Tor;'I Rcl!ular Jnstruction Pro~ram 

Loudon County Boord of Education 
Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 : Approved Proposed 
. Original Budget . A~;;ndme~ts ·'.-An;~ntt;d B_ud~~~- A-~~~dme;1ts 

60 1 O! 601 o · 

22,617,421 0 1 22,617,421 2Z5,000) 1 

Proposed . 

Amended Budget ,---
60 1 

,-, ---

22,J9Z.421 

7 



Loudon County Boord of Education 

Fund 141 

Fisco/ Year Ending June 30, 2021 

Account Number 
General Fund 141 

7/1912020 19:18 2020-2021 2020-2021 Appr~ed_ ·- Pro rosed 

Amendments 

Proposed 

Amended Iludget 
- . 

Original Budget Amcndt~cs:it~ . 1.A_!Tic~tlcd B~lg~t 

7 J 200 ! Snecial T:ducation Program i 
116

1 
'Teachers 1,445,000 0 : 1,445,000 0 1,4,15,000 

11 6--vR: - i~aci~r~ - - - - - - n.886 o ; . -92~8_6 _ - o - . 92,8s6 

117
1 

Career Ladder Progr;un 4,000 . . 0 ; 4,000 0 4·:ooo 
128 ' Homebound Teachers 23,000 0 i 23.000 0 23,000 
1·63 , Edu-;,-,;-1i~~ai ,\;;i-;ianls -· rni,356 0 : - . ·-- °370,356 . - o 370,356 

163-VR · Ed,;cali~nal J\;,i;i;;;;,, s-i.297 ·a i. - · -51)97 o 57,297 · 

171 Speech Pa1hologiS1 258,807 0 : 25S,S07 0 258,807 1 
189 Othe.r Saiaries & W~ges - . 40,000 0 40,000 0 40.000 , 
195 · Cenifi.;d St~b~1i1;11e Teachers 5.ooo o , - -5.ooo o s,ooo i 
198 Non-Cenificd Substitute Teachers 27,000 0 '. 27,000 0 27,000 
201 , Socia l Security 134,649 0 .134,649 0 134,649 

201-VR I Sociai Security 10,031 0 · --- . !o,0:11- 0 10,031 
204 • State Retirement 212.761 0 . 212,761 0 212,761 

204-VR' Stal~· Re.lirem ~ nl 14,•131 0 l4,431 0 14,4.:i l 
205-RET-VIS ' . Employee ; nd-Dcpcndcnl lnsnrance 860 0 . S60 0 860 

206 1 Life Insurance 8,418 0 8,418 0 8,418 
206-RET-LIF Lif~ Insurance 1,511 0 - 1 .511 0 ·1,511 

206-VR I I Lif~ l~s,;r;n;cc--VR Grant 1,500 0 : ·- ·-- ·- l,SOO 0 1,500 
··-· · 2o71 IMcdical Insurance -- ·- ------ 357,29 1 0 357,291 0 357,291 

---207-RET-MEDf°i Medical Insurance 3,750 0 . 3,750 0 3,750 
- ·-- - · ·· ·201:vR l! Medica1 ·1~:vR"Gr;;"I--·-----·· ·- --- 30.820 o ' ·· · 30.s:io o 30.820 

--- - ---2osr foen1al Insurance - - 11.000 o 11.000 o 11.000 
··2as-l~ET:oEN iTD~ntal ·lnsu,.;;~-,,;;---·· ··-- -- - - ····----------- - - 4,300 o ···· - ---- 4,300 o 4,300 
- ·- - 2os.vR n oen1al lnsn;ancc-VR G;.;;;-;·-··-- -- --·- - - ·--- - 2,213 o -- 2.ii3. O 2,213 

BOE Approved July 9, Z020 

Budget Committee July 20, 20ZO 

County Commission August 3, Z020 

212 .. Employer Medicare 31,490 0 3 I ,<l90 0 , 31,490 
212-VR En;ployer Medicare 2,891 0 -- 2,891 0 . 2,891 

429 lnstrnctional Supplies 41.752 0 . 4_t,75.i 0 41,752 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 40,000 0 i 40,000 0 40,000 
725 1 Sp_eci;i -Ed;;;;iion Eq;1ip111cn1 103,500 -0 · -· - . · 103,500 0 103,500 

i 
_Total Special Instruction Progr:im 3,J42,514 .. _ Oi ~.~42,514 0 J,342,51_4 

8 



Account Number . - . 

i/300 

Gcncr:il Fund 141 
7/1912020 19:18 

__ ·-, Vocatfrmul l:"d11cation / )rni:ram 

116 Teachers 
i 17 ' · ca;cc.r Lad-d~r 1ir~gro1;; 
163 : Educa1ional i\ssis1a111s 

· i9s f Ccrtifi~d S1;bs1i1u1c T~ac.he rs 
198 ' - Non-Certified s;1bs1i1;11c Teachers 

20! ; __ Social Sccuri1y 

204 , ~ale Relirc1~~nl 
205-RET-V!S i Employee and Dcpcndenl lnsurancc 

206 : . Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF · Life lnsurnnec 

207 Medical Insurance 
208 '. Denial Insurance 

208-RET-DEN . Denial Insurance 
212 E1~1ploycr Mcdic~rc 

Total Instruc1ion 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

336 Mninh!nancc ilrn.l Rcp11ir Scrviccs-Equipmcnl 
355 Travel 
425 Gasoline 
429 lnslruc1 ional Supplies 
790 . 01hcr Equipment 

To1:1I Vocational Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 20Zl 

2020-2021 2020-2021 ; App_r_1ryed _ 

' Origin alBudget ,\mcn~mcn~ . Amc!'_<!cd !ludgct 

743.8_04 -- o: - . - 743,804 
6,000 O ; 6.000 

20,808 0 . 20 .. ~_0_8 
5,700 0 5,7QO 

10,000 0 10,000 

48,7_52 0 4~.752 

7.8.402 0 - _78.40~ 
173 0 173 

2,714 0 2,714 -· 
:100 0 400 --

I •16,360 0 _J 46.~6_0 
5_.100 0 5,400 

810 o ' 810 
11,402 O ' 11.4oI 
2,300 0 . 2,300 
8,000 o ' 8,000 

200 0 200 
74,386 0 74.386 
59 ,000 0 59.000 

1,224,611 0 1,224,61 I 

27,184,546 0 27,184,546 

Propos_cd Proposc_d 

Amend men ls Amended Budget 

•.• _! __ _ 

0 1 743,804 
Q i 6,000 : 
o ' 20,808 ' 
0 s.1op .. 
0 10.000 

l---
0 48,752 
0 78,402 . 
o ' 173 
o . 2,714 
0 400 

0 146,360 
0 . 5,400 
0 810 
0 11.402 ' 
0 2,300 ' 
0 . 8.00_~ ; 
0 200 
0 74 .386 
0 59,000 

0 1,224,611 

(225,000) 26,959,546 

9 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

Account Number 
General Fund 141 

711912020 19:18 2020-2021 2020-202..!__j _ _,_\ppr:ov~--- - --- _ J'.ropo_setl 

: Original Budget Amcndmcnls I Am~_mlcd Budgc:_t 

72000 r Sup1~ort · ~-~~--~i~;s 
I 

721 JO I l1111e111/m1ce 
I 05 [l_~-!!Jle~-or i_Dire-;;10_£ _____________ _ -------

----- 20 1-j_JSocial Securi1y 
104 i ! StJtc Rc1ircmcnt 

-

~:=-===-- 206fi Lifc Insurance _ 
------- 207 LJ~cdical Insurance _______________ _ 

__________________ _}-08 j'__l[lenlal Insurance ------------

------- --- 212 J Em~i:er Med:icc"'a"re'--------------
355 i I Travel 

--- 524 ri h1-Sc~~dsi~Pn~;;;i 
--------11 -------
---- ---------TITotal Allcnda;;;,-;;---- - - - ------·--·-· --------- - --·--n-~-----

72120 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

105-CSl l 

131 

/-lea/th Scnicr!.\. 

S11pcrvisor/Dircc1or 
Medical Personnel 

189-CSH . _ _Qt hcr Salaric~ & Wages 
I 9S-CSH Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 

201 . Social Securi ty 
201-C~H . Social Security 

204 State Rc1ircmr.:n1 

204-CSH • Stale Retirement 
205-RET-VlS Employee and Dependent Insurance 

206 . . Life lns;uanc~ . 

206-CSH Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

207-CSH Medical Insurance 
208 Denial lnsur;mcc 

208-CSH ! Dt.:ntal Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
212 · _Employer_ Medicare 

212-CSH . Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 

355-CSl-I' Travel 
399 1 Other Contracted Senices 

399-CSI-I ' Other Con1racted Services 
413 · _Drugs and Medical Supplies 

435 Office Supplies 

499-CS!-f ..Qther _Supp_lies_& Mat5r:i_als 
524 · ln-Scrvice/SlalT Development 

524-CSH i ln-ServicelS°ialT-Dcvelopment 
735-CSH ' Health Equipment 

• Total Health Services 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

43,492 

2,696 
2,918 

160 

0 
0 

63 1 
50 

2,000 

51 ,9•17 

•M ,211 

285,421 
34, 150 

8,000 
17 ,696 
4,858 

19.152 
6,570 

102 
1.63 5 

320 

325 
60,0SO 

7,524 
2,400 

375 
432 

4,138 
I , 136 

•100 
3,000 
9,100 
6,000 

14 ,000 
1,000 

23 ,856 
600 

10,000 
10,000 

576,481 

0 
0 
0 . 
0 ' 

0 
0 ; 
0 
0 
o . 

0 

0 
o: 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o · 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
O ' 
o . 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o ' 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

__ _'l~,'._19_~ - . 
2,696 

·-· · .. 1-?! 8 -
160 

0 
0 

631 
50 

2,000 

51,947 

44,211 

~5.42 1 

3~-~50 
8,000 

}7.~96_ 
_4.8_58 
19, 152 

6.~_7 0. 
102 

1,635 
320 
325 

60,080 

7.~4 . 
_2,'100_ 

375 
432 

4,!38 
1,136 

400 

3,000 
9,100 

__ _? .O_OO -· 
14.Q_O_O 

1,000 

- 23,8] _6 
600 

10,000 
10,000 

576,481 

Amend men ls 

0 
0 
0 
O ' 

0 
o · 
O· 
0 
0 

0 

a· 
o · 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

O: 
o · 
0 
0 

0 , 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o . 
0 
0 . 

Proposed 

,\mended Bu~gcl 

43,492 
2,696 

2,918 
160 . 

0 
0 

631 
50 

2,000 

5 1,947 ' 

44,21 1 

285,421 
34, 150 

S,000 
17 ,696 
4,858 

I 9, 152 
6,570 

102 
1,635 

320 
325 

60,080 
7,52-1 
2,400 

375 
432 

4_138 
1,1 36 

400 

3,000 
9, 100 
6,000 

14 ,000 

1,000 
23,856 

600 
10,000 
10.000 

576,481 

: ___ _ 

10 



e_\ ccount NumlJcJ" 

General Fund l~I 

7/1912020 19:18 

72130 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Or her .~rm/em S11f'!Jl!1!1. 
l 17 ! . Cnrccr Lo.ddcr Program 
123 1 Guidance Personnel 
162 Clerical Personnel 
201 · Social Security 
204 . Slate Retirement . -

205-RET-VIS. Employee and.Dependent ln su '!1n~ 

206 Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF . Life Insurance 

207 · Medical lnsuronce 
207-RET-MED ' . Medical Insurance 

208 Denial lnsur;-incc 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 
322 . Eval untion tmd Testing 
355 Trave l 

399-Si\FE 
524 

790-Si\FE 

Contracted Services 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Equipment 

Tocal Other S1uclcn1 Suooort 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-202 I 2020-2021 ~ (lP!_~_c~ 

~riginaJ. Budget Ame~dments_. /\mc~~l~d ~-u~g~t 

Proposed 

Amendments 

------·--
1,000 0 1,000 0 

678,404 0 628,40~ 0 
151,799 0 1_5 1.:199 0 
51,535 0 51,535 0 
79,961 0 79,961 0 

·- -- -- -· -
102 0 102 0 

2,746 0 2,746 0 
480 0 480 0 

158,3 10 0 - - 1_5!!.319 o · 
0 0 0 0 

6,425 0 6,425 0 
432 0 432 0 

12,053 0 12,053 0 
20,000 0 20,000 0 

500 O · 500 0 
0 0 0 2,596 

4,500 0 4,500 0 
0 0 0 0 

1,168,247 O · 1,168,247 2,596 

Proposed 

Amended Budget 

1,000 

6~8.404 
151,799 : 
5 1,535 
79,961 

102 
2,746 

480 
158,3 1 

0 
6,•125 

432 
12,053 . 

20,000 
500 

2,596 
4,500 

0 

i---

LCD OE: 
Remaining balance from 
FY20 SAFE grant. 

1,1 70,843 . 

11 



Acc~u_nl Nm:n!J~.r-

General Fund 141 
7/19/2020 19: 18 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 __ i~pprov~d 

: Original Buclg~t 1~mcmlmcn!:~ 1 ~mc.1.ulctl -~u~g~t 

72210 lfrr;ufar !nstrrtc.'tion ·prf;g, :~,;; · -
i 05' Supcn.~sor/Dircclor 

·---- - -·- -·. -- ---- -
i 

117 Car~~ r ~ad~~r_ Pr~g~~I?. -------- --- -
129 Librarians 
161 . Sccrclary (s) 

201 ~ocj~I Sccuril)'._ - - ----
204 1 State Rciircmcnl - - . -

205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 

206 Life Insurance ----
206-RET-LIF Life Insur.:rncc 

107 Mcdic::il Insurance 
207-RET-MED Medical lnsur:mec 

208 ' Denial lnsur;:rncc 

208-REF-DEN Dcmal Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 

355 Tr;ivd - . - - - -·- ·-· 
,132-EES · Library 13ooks/Mcdia - Ea1011 Elementary School 

432-FLM Library Books/Media - Fon Loudoun Middle School 

432-GIJS Libr~ry ~oaks/Media - Greenback !'ch"-ol 
432-HPS Library Books/Medin - Hi~hland Park Elcmcn1ary School · 

432-LES Library 13ooks/Mcdia - Loudon Elcmcnlary School 
432-LHS 1: ib c~ 'Y 13ookstMcdia - L-;,,;don-High -Scl;ool -

·132-NMS Library 13ooks/Media - Nonh Middle School 
•132-l'ES Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elcm,nlary School 

•132-SES Libra1y ~oaks/Media : S1eekce E_lcmcntary School 
524 In-Service/Slaff Development 

524-EES _ln-Scrvic~/StnIT Development - En ton Elementary Sch~ol ' 
524-FLM In-Scrvicc/St~fT Dcvi.!lopmcnt - ~on l:-o_ud~rn_1 Middle Schc 
52,1 -GIJ S ln-Sc1vicc/StaffDcvclopmc11t - Greenback School 
524-HPS ln-Scrvicc/S_taff D_cvelopm~nt - Highland Park Elem. Se ho_ 

524-LES ln-Scrvicc/StnffDcvclopmcnl - LOl.!_d.~m Elementary Schoo 
524-LHS ln-Scrvicc/S1affDcvclopment - Loudon High School 

524-NMS , ln-Scr.icc/StaffDcvclopmcnt - NonhMiddle School 
52,1-PES , In-Service/Staff Dcvclopmcnl - Philadelphia Elem. _School 
52,1-SES ln-Sc,..,iec/S1aff Developmcnl - Stcekcc Elcmen1ary Schee 

790 Other Equipment 
790-SAl'E Ot!1cr Equip1.ncn1 

·_rC!_tal R~gular I~slruction Progr'!m 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

272,685 o-' - 2_72.~~5 
5,00_Q 0 __ ~.OQ_O 

42~.19~-- o , 492,125 
285,374 0 2_85,374 

65,860 0 6~ ,!!~ 
~8 ,935 - ·-·-· - _Q_ , -·· - _--9.§_ .~5_ 

465 0 465 

},4•!8 0 3,448 

1 ,7~0 0 1,790 

190,150 0 190, 1_5_Q . 
5,Q_OO 0 . 5,000 

7,725 0 7,725 

3,6 10 0 3,61_0 
15,403 0 _ !_5_.'!_Q_3 
17,000 0 17,000 ---· -
8,768 0 8,768 

4.697 0 - ·-. _4,697 

13,38~ 0 13,3~5 

3.659 0 3,659 

5,606 0 --·--- 5, 6_9Q 
9.536 0 _9,536 
6,696 0 6,696 

4, 137 0 4, 137 

3.500 0 3,500 

12.000 0 12,000 

5,500 0 5,500 

5.300 0 - . 5,3_00 
- · 

lJ,300 0 13 ,300 

4,900 0 4,900 

5,000 0 
-- - -- --- 5,000 

5,255 0 5,255 

6.750 0 6)50 

6,400 0 6,400 

4,000 0 4,000 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

1,600_,029 0 1,600,0_29 

Proposed 

Amendments - - - -

o ' 
0 
o : 
o ! 
0 

o ' - -
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

O · 

0 
0 
0 · 

0 

0 
o · 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

Propo_sed 

Amended B~dge_t 

272,685 

5,Qq_Q ' 
499,195 
2s.5.J74 -: 
6~.860 

- -- . 9§_.~5_ -
465 

3,448_ 
1,790 

190,150 

5_,000 

7,725 
3,610 

15.'103 

17 ,QOO · 
8,768 
4,697 

13,38_5 
3,659 

_5,606 
9,536 

6,696 
4,137_ 
3,500 

12,000 
5,500 

5,300 
13,300 
4,900 

5,00~ 

5,255 

6,750 

6,400 
4,000 

0 
0 

_1,600,029 

,- - -

12 



Account ~l!mbcr 

Genera.I Fund 141 
7/19/2020 19: 18 

722211 I .\'£1ccial Hdlll:ation Prnr;ram 

I 05 · . Supervisor/Director 

I I 71 Cnr~e; Ladd;;- P~ogrnm 
.. Psycl.01~Jca1 P~~;,;;;;-1 - -

124 

171 Speech Parhologi_st ____ 

201 Socinl S.'-c:11rit)'_ 
204 ·State Retirement 

205-RET-VIS• !'mployec and Dcpc21dent lnsurnncc 
206 ' Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 

207 Medical lnsurnncc 
207-RET-MED Medical Insurance . -- -

208 • Dc11l\ll l11surnncc 
208-REF-DEN Dc:ntal lnsur;mcc 

212 E_i_nployer M_e~icarc_ 

355 Travel 

399 Other Contr:ic1~d Services 
524 Jn-Service/Stoff Development 

Tolal Sncci:il Education Pro~ram 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Budget Committee July ZO, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

- - --

Loudon County Boord of Education 

Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending lune 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Ap11_1"o_~ell_ ____ . __ !'.roposed_ 

Original Bm~gct . Am~ndmcnts A~_ncl~~~_!J!Jllgct Amendments 

-··- - ---- -

29,103 0 29,IQ3 
1,000 0 1,000 ·-

29f o_s5 · 
-·- ·-··--· 

296,085 0 
! 0 0 0 

20,258 0 20,258 

33,556 0 -----33:s5c ·-
203 0 203 

1,200 0 - ~ .2go -
385 0 385 

58,870 0 58,870 . 
3,900 0 l .900 __ - . 
2,625 0 2,625 

863 0 863 
4,738 0 - 4 .• 23i. .. --

21,650 0 21,650 
I 81,250 0 - . 181,250 

0 0 0 

655,686 0 655,686 

I 
o ~ 
0 

o , 
O· 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 ·, 

0 
0 
0 
0 
o . 

0 

Proposed 

Am~ndcd Bmlgcl 

29,103 .· 
1,000 

296,ciss · 

0 

20.~8_ . 
33,556 

203 
1,20_0 

385 
58,870 

3,900 
2,625 

863 

_')_,.738 
21,650 . 

181 ,250 
0 

655,686 

'-----

13 



Account_ Nu_'!_tbcr 
General Fund I~ 1 

7119/2020 19:18 

72230 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Jlocalin11nl Hclucalirm l'a!£!.!11!! 

105 1 Supervisor/Director 
162 Clerical Personnel 

201 Soci~l Sc~urity 
204 Sin.le Rctircmcnl 

205-RET-VlS Employ~e and Dependent l ~surance 

206 Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 
207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 
208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 

212 . Employer Medicare 
355 , Travel 
399 Other Contrncted Services 
52•1 ln-Serviec/StaffDcvelopmcnt 

Totril Vocation11l Etlucalion Prol!ram 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved 

Original Budget . Amendments : Amended Budget 

77,607 0 77,607 
40,780 O_ I ~9.780 

7,340 0 _?,,_340 
10,707 0 I 0,707 

102 0 102 

360 0 360 
300 0 300 

16,930 0 16,930 
0 0 0 

845 0 845 
440 0 440 

1,71_7 0 1,.717 
2,000 0 2,000 

500 0 500 - -
3,000 0 3,000 

162,628 0 162,628 

Proposed 

Amemlments 

. . ~ -

j 
0 1 
0 
0 

o , 
0 
o . 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o , 
0 
0 
0 

0 

Propos5d 

Am~nded Budget 

:hioi' 
40,780 : 

7,340 . 
10,707 : 

102 
360 . 
300 . 

1_6,930 ' 
0 

845 
440 

1,717 
2,000 

500 . 

3,000 

162,628 . 

14 



Account Numl>cr 

722jtJ 

BOE Approved July 9, Z020 

Budget Committee July ZO, 2020 

County Commiss ion August 3, 2020 

General Fund 141 
7/19/2020 19:18 

I_ - -·- --
}!"r/rtculiOll 1Cc:h11olol~' 

I 05 Supervisor/Director 

117' Career L:i_ddcr Pr~grnm 
120 1 Computer Programmer 
iO 1 ·s-;;-~ialSccuri1y - - -

204 Stntc Rc!ircment 
206 Life Insurance 

- - -· ----· -
207 · Medical Insurance 
208 Dcnlal Insura.ncc 
212 Employer Medicare 

350 Internet Connectivity 
355 Trnvel 
399 Olher Contrncted Services 
471 Software 
499 Other Supplies_& Materia.ls _ 

524 _ Jn Scrvi~~.!:it:i_fil:)_cvcl~p!nenl 
790 O!hcr Equipmenl 

- - - --
Total Central & O!her Trnnsnortation 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, ZOZl 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Appr~v~d_- Proposed Proposed 

-·: prigi~1al ~udgct AmcmJmcnl'i Am~n~':~ Bm..lg~t ___ !~~cn~!!'~nls 1 Amcnrlcd Budget 

-·-------
~ -- - ----·-· -

O ' •19,414 0 49,414 49,414 
1,000 0 _1,2.QIJ__ __ - - - 0 I 1,000 . 

249,924 0 - 2~9,~~- -- - .. ·- 0 1 249,924 
18,620 0 18,620 o ' ls:620 ' -

21 ,949 0 21,9.'!_9 0 21,9-19 , 

961 0 961 0 961 ----- - . . -·· - -·--
60,360 o · 60,360 0 ; 60,360 

2,250 0 .2.250 0 2,250 
4,354 0 4,~54 0 4,354 

108,000 0 J08,000 o · 108,000 
8,000 0 8,900 0 8,000 
9,400 0 - 9,'!._00 -· 0 9,400 

120.000 o 120,000 - 0 120,000 
4,000 0 .... 4.,o_oo 0 4,000 

12,430 O · _ I]_,'1_~0 0 12,430 - -·-- ·-
165,,169 0 165,469 0 165,469 . 

- --·---·-· -· ·- ···-- -·- - -- ---
836,131 0 836,131 0 836,131 

15 



~\cc!>u_nt Nun_!._~cr . 

72J /(I 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

General Fund 141 
711912020 19:18 

. /Joord o[l:"d11carim1 _ . ~-

191 Doard :rnd Committee Members Fees 
20 I Social Security 
204 Sla te Rctircmcnl - . - -
206 · Life lnsurnnce 
208 _ Dental lnsurll~~~c 
212 Employer Mcdic_arc: 
305 l\u<lic Services 
331 · Legal Services_ 
355 Travel 
506 Lfr1bility lns~1rancc 
508 Premium on Corpora1c Sur~ty Bonds 
509 Refunds 
510 Trnstcc's Commission 
513 Workman's Ccimpen~ation Insurance 
524. In Servi~c/Sl,'.'ff_Dc: vclopm~nt_ 

599 01her Charges 

Total lloard of Education 

Loudon County Boord of Education 
Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, ZOZ1 

2020-2021 2020-2021 _ ;~p(lrO"._e_!_ _ Proposed 

-· Original Budget . Amcmlmcn~s ; Antcmlell _ !Judgc~--- Amendments 

40,300 ·o ; _40_,300 
2,499 O ' _ 2.~?9 
I.Gog o: -- ~02 ...... . . . 
1,480 0 1,480 

2,300 0 2,300 

585 0 585 . ·-·--- ~- -
12,300 0 12,300 

37 ,000 0 37,000 

4,000 0 4,000 
29,149 0 29,149 

400 0 400 

. 15,000_ 0 . 15,000. 
300,000 0 300,000 

203,496 0 _2_03.4_96 .. 
25,000 0 _25,QQO 

0 0 0 

675,109 0 675,109 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

o . 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

Proposed 

Amended lludgcl 

40,300 f 
2,499 
1,600 

1,480 

2,300 

585 
12,300 

37,000 ' 
4,000 

29,1 •19 

•IOO · 
15,000 . 

300,000 . 

203.496 

~5.009 
0 

675,109 

16 



General Fund HI 

Account Number 7/19/2020 19:18 · - - . . - . 

723211 __ !_ nm.er: 0[1/11: ,\"1t'1_;;r;-;;i.:11clr.:nt 
101 County Oflicial/Administrntivc Onicc 
117 Cnrccr L;iddcr Program 
161 Secretary (s) _ _ _ 
189 Other Salari_£s & \Voges 
201 So~i'11 Sccuri1y . 
204 St;itc Retirement 

205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Jnsurnncc 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-REF-DEN . Dental Insurance 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

212 Employer Medicare 
302 Advcrtisin:; 
307 Communic.ition 
320 Dues & Mcmbcrs~iips 
348 . Posto! Charges 

355 Travel 
399 Other Contrncted Services 
435 Ollice Supplies 
524 In Servicc/StafT Development 
599 · Other Charges 

Total Office of the Supc.-intcndcnt 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 - .. --· - -
___ Qr_.!gin~! IJu_~gct Amendments 

j - - . -
' 253,600 0 

1,000 0 

45,232_. 0 
7,200 0 

17,708 0 

~S,268 0 
0 0 

350 0 
0 0 

31,767 0 
1,354 0 

0 0 
4,103 0 
1,000 0 -

50.000 0 
14.000 0 

2,500 0 

500 0 
40,000 0 

8,000 0 
7,300 0 
3.500 0 

507,382 0 

_ Appr_ov_cd _l~r~po~cd Proposed 

A_mcE~~d- ~':l~gc~-· - -'~~~~_!l_1_~_n!~ . Amended !!u<lgct - - ·- -
i .- --

. - - - - ·· -·- - - -----
------ - -- ~-

253,600 o . 253,600 : \_ __ 
1,000 0 l,OQQ.. . -·- __ 1 ____ 

4_5.23_2 0 _4~,232 - ---
7,200 0 7,200 . 

I 7.7_DS o · 17 ,708 . 1-= 
!S ,~68 0 1.8.268 -- -- - --

0 0 0 t=-~ 
350 0 350 

0 0 O ' --------
31.767 0 31.767 

1.354 0 1,354 
0 o . 0 

4,103 0 4,103 
1,000 0 1.000 

50,0o.o 0 50,000 ' 
14,000 0 14.000 
2.500 0 2,500 

500 0 500 
40 •. 000 0 40.000 

8.000 0 ~ILcsoe : 
.. -· · June Donation~ pulled 

7.300 0 
1

a 7 ,300 from fund balance. 

3.500 5,000 8.500 

507.382 5,000 5 12,382 

17 



.. ~cco_unt 1".um_h~r_ 

General Fund 141 
7/19/2020 19: 18 

--· ·---- -·· -
72~10 Offlc:e 0(1/i c: Pri11cinal 

-· . ... 
104 Princip;i\s 
117 Career Ladder Program 
201 - Social Security 
204 State Rc1ircmcnl 

205-RET-VIS_' Employee and D ep_cndent _Insurance 
206 : Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED · McdicJI I nsurnncc -- --- -- ·- -
208 Dental Insurance 

208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 

··-· ·- ·• - . 

-- - -

2 I 2 Empl~y~r Mcd~a're 
--·· --

307 , Communicalion 
348 Postage 
355 Travel 
524 Jn Service/StalT Development 

Total Office of the Principal 

72510 /;isc.:ol .\'en·ic.:es 

119 Accoun1ants/Bookkccpcrs 
20 1 Soci<1l Security 
204 St<11c Retirement 
206 Life lnsur<111cc 

206-RET-LIF Life lnsur<1ncc 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

207 Mcdic<il hisur;rncc 
208 Dcnt;-il Insurance 

212 • Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 
524 In Scrvic~/StaIT Dcv: Joj_J:1:: ~11 

Total Fiscal Scn·iccs 

-

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Appr'!_".~ d ___ _ .!'.':."ll_<l_SC.!1_ __ 
Original BLil_lgcr Amendments Amcnd c_<l ~udgct_ Amendments 

Prop~_scd __ 

Ai:nc.~<lcd _Budget 

I ---· -- ----- ··- -~---
.... - j 

s 11,790 0 SI 1.7.90 .. ·- .. ·-· ·-· ... 0 . - - -- si 1,790 • 

i. ~.ooo 0 _ (;,~O_O_ o ! 6,000 ' 
i . ?0,703 0 _5 0.703 · 0-1- _50,70_3 _ ---

83,988 0 83 ,988 0 , 83,988 
i 182 0 182 . ---- __ __Qj __ 182 

l,•150 0 1,450 o · 1,450 .. ··-- - -
2,000 0 2,000 o ; 2,000 

116,550 0 I 16,550 ~ ;. 116.?_50 
4,350 0 _4,350 0 4,350 
4,630 0 4,630 0 4,630 

:J.400_ 0 3,400 o ' 3,400 

! Dl I 1,858 0 11,858 I ~ .858 
90,000 0 90,000 O• 90,000 

5,000 0 5,000 0 5,000 -- .. -
10,000 0 10 ,0Q~ o . 10,000 --- - - __ a_:_ 
3,000 0 3,000 3,000 

1,204~901 0 1,204,901 0 1,204,901 

66,774 0 66,774 . o : 66,774 
4,140 0 4,140 0 4,140 
4,4SI 0 •l.48 I 0 4,•18 I 

165 0 165 0 165 
86 0 86 0 86 

7,090 0 7,090 0 7,090 
375 0 375 0 375 

969 0 969 O · 969 
200 0 200 o : 200 ·- ·• -

1,800 0 I ,800 0 1,800 

86,080 0 86,080 0 86,080 

----

18 



Account Number 
General Fund 141 

711912020 19: 18 . . . 

72610 Onerc11 io11 of Pim;! 
I 66 i . Cus1odial Personnel 

. -

_201 , Social Sccuri1y 
204 1 Siale Re1iremcn1 - -- ·-

205-RET-VIS • Employee and Dcpcndenl lnsurancc 
206 . Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF . Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dcn101l lnsurancc 

208-RET-OEN · Denial Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399-FLM Olhcr Conlractcd Services- Fort Loudoun Middle School 
399-GBS 01hcr Conlractcd Services - Greenback School 
399-LHS '. . 01hcr Con1rnc1cd Services - Loudon High School 

399-NMS · 01hcr Conlraclcd Services · Nonh Middle School 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

Fund 141 
Fiscal Year End;ng June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

.J -·· 
137 ,341 ii 137 ,341 

~5!§ 0 8216 
. 9,216 o. 9,216 

275 0 275 

i 800 0 800 
' 840 0 840 
I . -

49,783 0 49 ,783 
1,880 0 1 .~82 . 
2.1_02 0 .. _2.1_02 
1.992 0 1,992 

1.295.000 o · 1,295,000 
2,500 o . 2,500 

12,500 0 12,500 
10,000 0 10,000 
2,500 0 2,500 

399-PES 01hcr Con1rac1ed Services· Philadelphia Elcmcn lmy Seho 2,500 0 2.500 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

415 
425 
434 
454 
502 

Elcctrici1y 
Gnsolinc 
Nalural Gas 
\Valer and Sewer 
Building and Con1c111s Insurance 

Tot:il Oucration of Plant 

1.130.641 0 1,130,641 
1,000 0 1.000 

107,000 0 107,000 
155,570 0 155.570 
348,064 0 348.064 

3.280,020 0 3,280,020 

_P_!opo~ed 

Am_c~d!!Jcnts 

·- --

- . . -·· 

o . 
o . 
O! 
o . 
0 
o : 

I 
o• 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o , 
o . 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o · 
0 

0 

Propose~ 

An~cnd~d Bu~ gc t 

137,341 
8,51_6 
9,216 

275 

800 
840 

49,783 
1,880 
2,102 
1,992 

1,295,000 
2,500 

12,500 
10.000 
2,500 
2.500 

1.130.64 1 
1_.000 

107.000 
155,570 
348,064 

3,280,020 

_1 __ _ 

i _ _ 
_L _ 

19 



Account Numl>cr 

72620 

335 
335-PES 

72710 

General Fund 141 

7/19/2020 19:18 

A·fai11te11r111ce o[J'lant 
: Maintcnan~c and Repair Scrvi~;~Ouilc:li~g·--
Main_tcn ~!1cc _a~d Rcp~r Sc~~c_s_:~~~lc!i~_!?_ __ __ 

Total i\Iain1c11ancc of Plant 

-· -- -· - -·-·-·- . -
1'rw1sm1rtutim1 

Loudon County Board of Educotion 

Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Appro::-:~J . __l'i:i>P_llS_~d 

=Original llu~gct -'~mc!ldJ!lcnts Al_!lc~d~ll ~~dgc! -·'~m-~~dl!'~'!_ts 

250,000 0 250,000 
; 

0 0 0 

250,000 0 250,000 
i 
J - - -

O l 
0 

0 

i 
- -- --- ' --- I 

Total Education 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

105 Supervisor/Direclor 
201 Social Security - - - -- ---
204 St3lc Rclircmcnl 

206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 . Dental lnsur;incc 
212 ·. Employer Mcdic;rc 

313 Contracts \'.:ith Pmcnts -· 
3 15 Con1rac1s with Vehicle Owners 
327 Freight Expenses 
336 Mnintcnan~c :::md Rcpair _Scrvic~s · Jlquip1~1c_~ l 

340 Mcdici'.ll and Dcntnl Services 
348 Pos1al Charges 

355 Tr,:ivcl 
399 01hcr Conlrac1cd Services 

. Office Supplies -
--· -----

435 

524 ln-Sen:icc/S1a rT Development --- -
599 Other Cha~gcs 
790 Other I:quipmcnt 

Total Transporlalion 

- - -
Total Support Scr~·ices 

i 
55,785 

i 3.459 
3,744 

187 

13,106 

375 

809 
9,070 

1,830,000 

100 
6,243 

3,000 
JOO 

1,750 
3,200 

- -
2.000 
5.000 
5,98 5 

.J,000 

1,947,913 

13,002 ,554 

~0.187,100 

0 55,785 o l 
0 . _3.4_~9 o ! 
0 J,7_44 0 
0 187 0 , 

0 13 ,106 O' 
0 375 0 1 

0 809 o . 
0 _ _9_.0_I~ - - 0 ' ·· ·-· 
0 1.830,000 0 - -
0 100 0 1 

0 6 ,:1_43 0 -·-·-
0 3,~00 0 
0 100 0 
0 1,750 0 
0 3,200 0 .• 
0 2,000 0 
0 5,000 Q . 

0 5,985 O· 
0 4,000 0 

0 1,947,913 O' 

0 13,002,55~ - _}.52_6 

0 40,18_7,100 (~17,40~) '. 

Proposed 

Amcnd~d Budget 

250,000 
0 

250,000 

55,785 

3,'159 

3,744 
187 

13,106 
375 

809 ' 
9,070 

1.sJo.ifoo i 
100 ' 

_§,24} 
3,000 

100 
1,750 
3,200 
2,000 

5,000 

5,2~5-
4,000 

1,947,913 

13,010,150 

39,969,696 

I 
1--

,-·--·--

20 



Ac:c:ounl Number - - -

General Fund 141 
7/19/2020 19:18 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 . Approve~ Pr?_p_os~d __ 

j ~ginal_!Ju~g~~ - Am~ndmcnts A~cndc~ _~udgct _ _ Amcndmcnls 

73300 Commrmifl• Sen·kcs 
_____ ·i~J supcrvisor/Dircctor -- - --·---·-

_____ _ _!~5 -CCLC_ !_j~crviso __ r_/D_1_"rc_·c_·1_or_-_C_ C_L_C __________ _ 

I 05-LEAP l_l Supervisor/Director - LEAP Gran! -·- ·- ----------· 
-----11-6--C- C_L_Cj !Teachers - CCLC 
--116:ccLC-EEsiT r eachers -ca::c- ---------------·-·----
===~-.=-:i 1.Q.:}.::i0.E.U·i·~;chcrs - LEAP . _-_ ____ _ 

162 J IClerical Pcrsonne_I ------------·· 
------j6:J:c~g.~C\ Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 

163-CCLC-EESI i Educational Assis1ants - CCLC Gram 

=-=-!-i~~i~~it6~~~~~;-f,~~~~~~~~·~f.~~S Gran~-------- ----== 
-----------w1nsocial securi1y " 
-----20-1 :cC1...-i:r· ; ·5~-;,T,JS.;;,;:;-i;-cacCi~~1----------

=~-~.2iC~~g:C-ffsCj ·socia1 Se.;;i(y CCLC Grant · _: 
-~O_!:fRC I_ ~o.:_ial ~.CE.~citx..:SJ~ Gran_t ______________ ; 
20 I-LEAP! I Social Sec11ri1y - LEAPS Grant 

---· · ---.=~!J~fu~i_~ircrn~-1~-t =-~----------
20;1-CCLC I IS1a1c Rc1ircmcn1 - CCLC Grant 

---·-204:f(ic~EEs i - rs;;,e Rc1iremcnt:"ccl,c (;rant ___________ _ __ _ _ 

------204~f.Rc:! 1:;;1;1;-R:ct;;~;;;;:;;;-:r.RcGr";1------------·---

=-- ~ ~--:-~ l~~~LEAi~UK~~~j~~·~!J! .. ~E~~ Grn~I _ _ _ ___ _ 
206 ! I Life lnsur~ncc 

- - ·- 206:R-ET-Llrl li:;rc; l~;~;;rn~~- - ----. 
: =-=-~=--=~0:0 1~E~ii_i:0re ln~ance -_-UAPfrira_n~l _ ____ _ 

207 j I Mcdic;il Insurnncc 
-·-·-- --·1o7~LEAi'Ti"M;;Ji;ili1s~;;,~~~-=-l:EA:_r_-s_G_ra_n_t _______ _ 
-----·-·-- ----·- 208 n Dc"nt:ll l '~;;~~~---··-

~-~OS-RET--DEN! " " iDcnt;il ,;;~~~-;;·-
------- · -- ios-l.Ef.:r ii-o~n1~1ln~;,-;;;-~~~- :L.Iii\rscir-;-,;;- -- ·--- ---- -- -- --
-- -- ----· ----- - 2i2T!Ei~1;i;;);er Medi~;~ -- ----·------------, 

-- -- - .. . - fo:-c"i:iclTi::~;,;i-;;)-:;;~~1cdi~~rc - CCLC Grall! 

=~=~-~~(:_L~:_Iif~i}~1}1~~y~~~_1_<:_cii''.'.'."- ~ CCLC Grant ----------
212-FRC I I Employer Medicare FRC _ ________ _ 

----· 2J'i~LEAPTi G~pTc;y~7°~ledicarc - LEAPS Gran! 
--- ----- -- -- --- ·- 35-5 (-\ :j-~~~;i ------- - -------------------- -

- ·------355-:CcLciTl~;;:;;i-:: cci..c --
=~=:=.f5I~~~-=-i:::ifjii:fr~~~f C:Q::~=·- ~-~--- - · -- ----- - -
_____ __ 355-~EAJ~.!_f Travcl - LEAPS Gran_!------------

3991 Other Con<raclcd Services 

==--322:-C::.c::!,C::.IJQt1_1.:.i:f~n1rac~ed Services - CCLC 
399-CCLC-EES! !Other Co111rac1cd Services - CCLC ___ _ 

------- 399-1.EAPfiOiher Contracted Services - LEAP 
------ - m f°jF;;-od s;1pp!i~_;- --- · ----

·-----:i22-ccLc !"r!:;;-od-S;~Pr~~;~-C:CCc _____ _ _ 
--·-- 422-CCLC-EEsilf.aod Supplics-CCLC .. 

=-~-~~ -~t~c~tl~~~~;i~~~~-~-~;~~~--= · ~-- --=== 
------~.:!:~f\~ 1 .. [ lns<n1cliona~ylies_-_l_.E_:,_\P _________ _ 
_ _ _____________ '±22_:_lQt~.£.._S_111l.plics and Ma1erials __ 

499-CCLC! I Other Sunolies & Materials - CCLC 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

0 

..! 1.444_ -
_ J8.4_?7 _ 

100,000 
45 .ll_OO . - . 

20_0~0.o. 
0 

20_.000 
s.ooo 

29.500 
25,S93 

0 
8.150 
3,286 
1,605 

15.371 
0 

11,802 
5.244 
1.738 

23,239 
I SS 
216 

0 
7,524 

0 
375 

1,011 
0 
0 

1,906 
769 
375 

3,595 
uoo 

400 
200 

l.ll_OO 
0 

3,000 
1,000 
5,000 
5,300 
2,000 
1,000 

0 
0 

2.500 
4,00_D _ 

28.298 

---- ------ --
! --------- ---- . - -·--- OT 0 0 

0 11.4_44 0 ' -- ----·--- - --------
0 __ l ~,4~7 .Q I_ - · -- - -
0 ' 100.000 0 
0 __ 4~.QD_O 0 
0 20Q.OOD___ --- 0 
0 0 0 
0 ~.QQO 0 
0 s.ooo 0 ' 
0 29,500 o : 

0 _25.~~3 0 1 
0 0 o i 

0 8.~5_o o ; - - - -- " O.. ~\ 0 J.2S6 
0 1,605 O ' 
0 15,371 o i 
0 0 0 : 
0 11,802 0 
0 5,24_<1 
0 I .73S 0 
0 23,239 Q . 

0 . 188 0 
0 216 0 
0 0 0 
0 7.524 
0 0 0 -- ---
0 375 0 
0 I.OJ I 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 1,906 0 

·-· 
0 769 a · 
0 375 0 
0 3.595 
0 1.500 
0 400 0 
0 200 0 
0 1.0_00 0 
0 0 0 
0 J.000 0 
0 ... 1 ~ 000 0 , 
0 5,000 
0 . ~.3.00 0 
0 . - ? .000 -·-- 0 
0 1.000 0 
0 0 0 -- ... -
0 0 0 -·-
0 2,500 0 
0 4,000 0 
0 28.298 O · 

Propo~c~ 

Amcndc_d _Budgct _ 

0 
11.444 
18.427 

100.000 
45.000 ; 

200,000 -
o · 

20.060 : 

.. - s.ooo . 
29.500 
25.893_. 

0 ' 

. 8.. 150 
3.286 
1.605 

15.371 
0 

11.802 . 
5,244 
_ 1.738 

23.239 
188 . 
216 

0 
7.524 

0 
375 

1.011 
0 

0 
1.906 

769 
375 

3.595 
1.500 

'100 
200 

1.000 . 
Q , 

J.~00 
_ 1,000 

5.000 
5.300 . 

-~·~o~ -
1.000 

0 
_ _a· 1 

2.500 . 
. _4.000 
28.298 

21 



~.S~f?_ui:_t N~!J~ . .r. 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

General Fund 141 

7/19/2020 19:18 

Total Community Scn·iccs 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 

l o~~ginal_!J_udgcl 

8,751_ 

-~ -
0 

627,432 

Pr~posc~ . 

Amendments 

Proposed 

Amended ~~dg~t 

Q ~ 0 June FRC donation -
0: ~)( LCBOE: 

- -·a 1D - -0· ::~~~om rund 

~.OOQ c _8,00_9 '-------=' 
o , 0 
0 7,'148 

0 1 0 - - --
500 

O l 3,7)2 ; 

o : 1,000 
o · 600 ----
0 , 3,545 

0 0 

o: 2,000 . ··i--
0 0 , j 

8,000 , 635,432 

22 



Acsoun~ Nu_!!Jbcr 

General Fund 141 
7119/2020 19:13 

73~(}(} 

72901 

72901 

76000 

76/()() 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

. - ·- -· 
Ear/11 Chifdluwd /:"ducarirm 

116 T cachers 
163 _ Educational Assistants 
195 : Certified Substitute Teachers 
193 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
201 
204 . 
206 1 

206-RET-LIF-

Social S~ct.!:ity 
Srntc Rctiri.:mcnl 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 

207 Mcdic;:il lnsur::rncc - -
207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 

2.0S : Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 
311-Hl-IA Controcts with Other School Systems 

429 Instructional Supplies 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
52'1 In-Scn:icc/S1afT Development 
599 . Other Char~es 
790 Other Equipment 

499 
790 

Total Early Childhood Education 

Education COVID-19 

S11rnor1 .\'en·icr:.\· 

Other Supplies & Materials 
Other Equipment 

Total Hcgular Capital Outlay 

Capital Outby 

llelridar Capiwl ( ltlflav 

706 Building Constrnclion 

Tula I Regular Capital Outlay 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission Augusc 3~ 2020 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I 2Q20-202J 2020-2021 

\ 0_!:i~i~~~~ - B~~gct _ 1~n~cndl]~nts 

I 
-·· ·- - ·-·- t-· 

l ---------1-

I 

-i 

i 
- j 

381,716_ 0 
150,453 0 

1,0_00_ 0 
6,000 0 

33,429 0 

49.~70 0 
2,395 0 

652 0 

_'.1_2.8}0 0 
1,950 0 
4,50_0 0 
1,640_ 0 
7,818 0 

81,017 0 
J,600 0 

0 0 
1,6_00 0 

420 0 
0 0 

_ Appro~c<l 

1\_mcndcd Ilu~g~t-

-- 381.7 16 

1_50,45.:! 
1,()_IJQ 
6,000 

33,429 
49,270 

1,395 
652 

_9?_.~0 
1,950 
4,500 
1,640 
7,818 

81,027 
l_.600 

0 
1,600 

420 
0 

_ J_>i:._oposc_d. 

Amendments 

o· 

J'ropos~<! .. 

-'~n~cndcd £!1!_c!gct 

381,716 

-· --··- - _OJ ---- - - 15~.~53 
0 1,000 . -·- - ·-
O i 6,000 ' 

_ _9 I ____ ]} ,'!__2_9_ 

O! 4_9,270 ' 

OJ 2,395 
0 1 652 
O ' 92,830 

o'. -·-· 
1,950 

o t 4,?00 
o' J,640 
o; 7,818 
0 ; 81,027 
0 -- _l_.~00 -- .. ·-
0 0 
0 1,600 
0 420 
0 0 

c:- __ o' L ------Oo ~~;9 
expenditures. 

------------·61 --~-=---= ---- a-= ~-- -_ -- --,,-- . ::.:S~7i::.·. o --- -- - - _o_: -- -~ 5?_,P8 ! -- --- -- i~~ci~:a {g1owth ov 
209,000- .D . - 52,23S·- balanc~ from fund ~~~....,..,..~ll~:;;=;~~~~_JI 

818,300 818,300 -

COVID-19 expenditures . 

0 261,238 ... 261,~381 ~~~~~:0: ~~it=~~ 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

23 



Account Number 

80000 

82130 

82300 

813311 

80000 

90000 

99000 

General Fund 141 
7119/2020 19: IS 

!. Dehl Scn·icc 

-· - -- ---··· . 
_Principal 

60 I Principal On Bonds 

6o:i : _ ~~1~ci~~ -o,;-N_o1~ 

01her Debt Service 

/;"dru.:atirm 

699 01hcr Debi Service 

99/()() 

590 

Total Education DclJt Service 

Total Education Debt Sen-ice 

Capita~_ Projects 

Other Uses 

liYm.'ifer nllf 
Tr.rnsr~r 10 other funds 

Total Expcnditun:s 

Total Other Uses 

Tol~I General Puq~osc School 

lleginning Fund Bal:mcc (Un:mditctl) 

Tot:ll Rc\'cnuc 

Tola! ,\vaila blc Funds 

Totnl Exp_cnditurcs 

Estimated Ending Fun~ Balance 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

flscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

_I _ __20~0:2021 2020-2021 App_~_c_~ 

I Original Iludgct Amendments . Amcnc.Jcd Budget I - - - - --·- . . - - - --· 

0 
··-·1 

_o 

0 
0 

0 

0 0 

__ _!'_i:_opo_'!_l'.d _____ . 

Amendments 

o ' 
0 

)'ropose~ . 

. _!\m_cnded Budget 

o · 

_i 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 o . 0 

0 0 0 : 

41,632,832 0 41,632,832 51,834 41,684,666 

0 0 0 0 0 

41,632,832 0 41,632,832 51,834 41,684,666 

3,086,337 0 3,086,337 0 3,086,337 

39,663,500 0 39,663,500 (245,000) 39,418,50~ 

42,749,837 0 42,749,837 - (2~5 ,000) 42,504,837 

41,632,832 0 41,632,832 __ Sl,8_34 , 41,684,666 

--- -
1,117,005 0 1,117,005 (296,~~4) '. 820,171 

,---
·-,---

- ,---
1--

·- ----

·-·--

24 



Account Number 

BOE Approved July 9, 2020 

Budget Committee July 20, 2020 

County Commission August 3, 2020 

General Fund 141 
7/1912020 19: 18 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Apprnved 

~ Qrigi~al Buc~get Amcn~'!1.'mts .J\mem.lcd Budget 

fropnsed 

Amendments 

1 '"'S300,000 was t.-ansforrcd to sub fund 999 of fund 1~2 rlrnt can be pulled L>ack for rceular fund l>alancc purposes at an\' lime. 

Proposed 

,~mended_ Budget 

I ,- -
-,---

25 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 

Budget Recommendation 

Central Cafeteria 

Fund 143 



Loudon County Board of Educ<1tion 

Fund 143 

Ending June? 30, 2021 

______ U ____ ~~~~~ed Cafeteria Fund 143 __J I I l ! _____________ _! ___ _ 
Account 11 _ 71_1'H!020 19:?.2 2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved Proposed Propo.:setl ; 

Number -1- ·---··-·- --------- - ----·--· OriJ!,inal Budl!cl Amendments Amended Bulli::,ct Amcndmenls Amended Uudj!cl - -- ---·-·- -·--·- i·--
1 i ! l I I i ! i 

~Q~ __ j1l~;:t:~~~:::.~~::::~nd -~~~~~~f=--=;~ -----f-~=!···--------l=-===---==f.·=~~~~~--~=~f ~~~~~~~~t~----
----·_J _____________________ L~-- ·-- __________ L _________ l ______ l _________ l '.------~---
.JJsoo I I 1:·11111.:otio11 ("Jmrl!t'S I l I l 1 f = _ :~~ifl~~~"~~~!;~~:~~~~:cr: _________ ~---:=~~~:=~~n~-- ----%-l-·--4t.~~~ !_ __ -=_ ~ F--_·---~%.~~~c-==- -~}- ~ 

43523 1 I Income (ram Brc~kfr1st I O I 0 I 0 ! 0 l 0 ! l 

==· ::~l~~i~~-;~£/~;i";;ili-. ;_~""1 sci:i~ __ -(---~=-~ -~0:1~H~~~-~--fl====~~~~~~ :=··--· - -~f+--=~ ---'. 0J;;l:~~~-~~= ~~r::_ ---
,510-ovRsu i 1RcccipLS from lndividunl Schools .. ! . . o I o I o i o I o i . . . I 

fu°"I?.~E:iYiT~-~_0r~·r~~.F~; thi; 1 ~E~~s~~===-~r===-~~~=~~-.. =-ir==-=~c_-=-_--= o __ ! ·--~-=-~~r===--=---=-- -o 1=-=~~~~~.=--~ ~- -----
43510-sr:P ! IRccciris from lndividuitl Schools I 0 I 0 ! 0 ~ 0 l O l :=:.::=::=_::n::_-=:::--_-:::::::·:::: _·:::_:-_::: =-~=-- ---_ .. ___ , ___ ________ i - ~. ___ .l __ ___ ___ L _ . _______ [ ____ ____________ {~::::~::::::-_-__ ---_--_-·_, __ __ , 

-~~~~1;~~:~:;::;;;~- -~~;~~:=·--·-=!~~~~;=~~~o?l=~~i--- --==~~~J:=;_-~=~~::~1;~~~~;.~~0~1 ~-~~:··- -~-:=--
::ti.!_!~Q___!.J!?cc1trri11l' /11comc ______________ . ___ _ .\ ._ _ ___ _____ ___ _i __ .. ______ l __________ l. ___ __________ _i. _ __ ----- -- !_ -·--· 

'1·11 !0l I invcstmcnt Income : 5.000 ; 0 I 5,000 I 0 l 5,000 I 

~=11;-~,;·1-oth•~:o~,:~R.~· :nucs ~~:::: -~~ · · \· ··-·- ··- - - 5.oiio-r----o+--·- s .ooo -i-----o\-----·--s .00o i ~.=::::=::.::__ 
~--=-~-1:1~,··~~~~;~_.-____ -=: _____ ::_·~ -~ - ~ -. . ---- -- ~~~~j=--::-:-~-==l===~l-~- - _. _ _f~~==- - ~=- -~E-~-~~- -. -· ~- L. __ _ 

11 , I ! i I i - --46520i i schoolF~d-Si;°rvicc --··------·-·· -- -- · : · -iS .Oci~··----o· i---- 2s .ooo 1------0-;-----·25~000 ··1 -··--·----·- - --- ·:------
469s0.Af:IIKTOih;·s~-;~ Grn~----------·-r ·· ·· --· - ·-·o : ·---·- ---o-1--·----o -r--- -··--o-r------o ·r--·----
;u;is0-NsLPrl Oiht;~ s1nt~ G-riln~s- --- -··· · - ·1 · - -o-;·---~----0--1 -----or-------o·l - ---·--~--o··; 1 

- ~~~=---=- - - l~~-t;I St;~~~-=;;~o~ :.~~~J~- ·--~~~=--~~-~--l--· -- . 15.000 ·\- - --·· ·-· o ·t-----25-.-00-0-1------ ·--- -o-l --·-- --25~·00- l ~-==----=--- -~----
-=-~-==~-=11==_-:-::--.::.:::_-:::_ _:.:====~ 1-~---= -_·· ::.::_:.: ;=~_:_-:::-..:::_:.: :-::c====--=-=[_::::=-=--~=-::.I:::-~=--=~=-·-:::r_-.-:- -:_:_ · __ 
~~~· -=1E~~~~ Gmr-"=~~-=---=-=·=--:~_ : _ ·:· _:.::! __ _ _ --: _:~ · ' -===j======--=l=-=:::----=_::::::_:::: _ _::::..=__:_::_·_ :;: ··_:::·-::__. .: 
-'710U ~ 1 Fcclcr.11 Tlirou~h Stale I : I l i I , 

=- ---~~~l:l~f~~:~~~~~~.;~~~~:-~~-~~-~~:-~::~-~ !~~1~<~:~~JT -~~~~·~i~_-: ___ ~~--~f L_~~~~l!~~->~·_:_=-= -- . :: =~-~-
_ :~7.!_I ·1-SFl'_Jj !)S_lJ~\-01hc r_ . ____ . _ _ _ -·---- _ -- · _ -· __ 6~,999.J . __ . ___ _ __Q_ L ___ 6_6.QOQ_J__ ________ O_i ______ __ ___ 6_~,0QQ .i 
___ 47590 L! Othcr Fcdcral_!!!rg_uglc.S.!"l<' --- ___ -····--·----- -··-·· _ _l_•l_(),021 ! _________ .Q _j ___ _J-'.().~I_j ____ --- ··- _(l_ j _____ _l_-'.(),.!111_! . __ 
~90-NSLP LJ2!!!<0!£c_<!ccal Throug~.?.i'_<c_ _ _ ' 0 : 0 i 0 I 0 , o i ·-·-· _____ ___ _! ___ _ 

Ii I ! i I i I j 

-=---··= -:t~:'.'2~~1=ii~~~~":~-~-~- ---~~-~-~1 - --~ ·:fs~,?2~r=~~-=--0 r~:~c~ =-=-~ -=? E~ =~~~~}~~~6J .: _______ _:_-~==·;-== 
47600 ! ! Dirl!cl Fedcr:ll i i i ! i ! ! 

- --- -479=H~~:~=~~~cdcrol __ -~:~~-~~~-=~-~- ... =I~-=-~ ~~~:or~-~=-~~;----TMTDa:C~:==-~~~::;.=~- -~-- ~--- ·· ----
~9000 =\-~:~~::~-.~~~=! __ ___ ·= ~-- ~ ~--~~~-=-=-=--=--!~~~~ l====1-----~~!QQi===-==-!=J=----~-~i=-=--=-~=~--= = -- :~= 
=:..-:::==i:-=-~==•::==--~ --=-==c:~=--=~=-~=c.==-==r--:=:::-~--=-=-=c::.·~:==---c=---=:.~=~c~==-~=-= ~!~= 

49800 l lTransfcr In i 0 ] 0 I 0 [ 0 1 0 ! ; 

---~-~]Ji:~~~~~~-- -----·-- ~ .. -. -' - -=~~--.~-=~t_-· -~~-==-~=--~-=--~=~~i=-=~-==-===~i-==~~--· - -~~;J~- =~ 
I !TOTAL REVENUE i :! ,../SJ.376 l O i 2 . .JS:!.376 i 0 l 1 . .JSJ.376 ! i 



louden County Board of Education 

Fund 143 
Ending June 30, 2021 

---- ____ l\_ ________ _ ______________ _L __________ _ i ______ J ! 1. _______ --··· .-1.----- ·- ·- ··-- --1- --
l iCentralizcLI Cafeteria Fund Expenditures i ! ! ! j ! 

~~~_Jt;~~ .. ·~t~~:-F•-·· ~1~~~::::1 __ ___ -]~~-:.=:~ 1~.= 
----~!Jfofclc!_i_'!__l~~?nnc] ______ _ __ . ___ J_ _____ _2:1_!ll00 ' ____ 0 _! _ ___ 7_4_1.~ 13.117 ! ___ __ _1?.'!J..1..7_. feeding. ___ _ 

165-SFPI \Co[ctcrio Personnel ! 7,650 i 0 I 7.650 i 0 \ 7,650 

- 1-~~~~lJ~~ ~~~~;:~ ----~~==-~=-=-- --==~=I~--- ~:]±!=--~ i ---45 .:~n--~1===-_:_~ c=-_==1- ~ 
_ ______l~j_I S101c Retire~ ____ ·- _ ______ j_ _______ 44,250 L.. _____ O j____ '14.250_1 880 !__ __ -~~.1_30 !___ __ ---------'---

:!04·SFP: \St3tc Rclircmcnt i 744 ! 0 l 744 ! 0 i 7.i4 I I -----·-,--------------------- - ---- ----------- ·------ -----:;:;;;,- -- ------- · ----
!Q.5~1~1-· ~~~f;;~:;:~~ Dcpcn~cnt_!•!'"~~c~ --- : 4 .!~H- --- .. -~j- -- --- . , _!~~ 1------~j----- --~-_m--: -------j---

~;Jjj~~~"-~~~-:-i}rl;~;;:·~1;1~:~=~~t~'.i:~fl ·=~1r~--~:~1t:=~~-A-~~ 
3J4 1 J ~l<'lintcmmcc Agreements IJ,552 ! 0 : 13 ,552 I 0 1 IJ .552 \ ! ·-- - --1--------- ----- --- ------- --- ------ ---- -·---- --------- ---·- -·- r ------ .-- ·--------· -- -- ----- -- ·-----

--35s-~~~d¥.:2c~--- - - --- ·-------1 ·- -- ---- ~~~% !- ------H- 2-~~~ 1 ~- 1 -- 2·~~~ i-------:---- ---.-----·--1.·;------- -·- ···-··----- -------- ------. ----··--------;--------,------___ \ ______ --·· -------------- ----
. . 399 •Other ControctcJ Services .. I 4,000 ! . 0 : 4,000 i 0 I 4,000 I ! 

~~~~~~~~~:~~c-~~--=~--==~~- ----~_ j -~~-~- ~
5

~:~[t~~~~n~~~~~:~;~F-~~1-= ~~~~j,31~;;~-=~=~1 = 
·l9!) ] !Other Supplies andMotcri.ils ! 95,000 l . 0 I _ 95,000 j 0 i 95.000 ! . . I 

=~"T99~1~t!~~:t.i~~~~,~~~~:;~:%~-~~-~-- ---~t~ _ _ _ __~~ff -~~-~~~~!=-~~~-~;!~! ~--=~-:·=-~i~~~= ---H~)~:= ~=~c= 
524·SFP! lln-Scrvicc/StaffDcvclonmcnt ~ 2.500 l 0 [ 2.500 I 0 1 1,500 1 

--~-- ~~u ~~1~~rfc2~?E!~;ip~1e;;~- ~ ----=~~~-- ----~~ -- -:F==-----i~;~_!-:==----~ - H~--=~~~a:::=~~~{ i=-:::=~-~:i~&J=~~=:~:-= 
710-r\Fl!K j !Food Si.:rvicc Equipmcm l 0 i 0 ! 0 ! 0 1 0 ! 

~,~~~[:::_-~~~~:~?'.· =~~::· ·: ~:;·;'~>r~\:~~~i;~~~~~I\_~~~=:~--~~ t·~ 
! lT01:1I food Service ' 2:18 2,376 ! 0 ! 2,482.376 ! 15 ,000 : 2,•197,376 ! ! 

____ ~~~~.:-=11:c-=:. :-- ~----=::. ___ :-:~--~-~- ____ 1~ -=- ·====·_:_-.T--:---"- -·--:_ __________ 1_==-:..:-=-.==~~=~---== ~- --1 _ ---~==:--r ----
lTol :t l Opi:ra_tion uf Non-Instructional Sen· ices : 1 .-182.376 l 0 2.1182.376 I 15,000 : 2.497.376 ! 

~~-~ _:JJti:~~~~r~-;;Jiii;;; ~~:=- ~ ~~-~~-~- C:-:~:;:_.,H2. 376 ·_'.~-~=-- ~:----~~~_!-_~:=:>_;,ii~C-:-:=-~•E,i?.6f- =~ =~-=~ 
I r j I j ; 

~~~l~~~~rj~-u-;~~~~~--~ =-~~~-~~-~~~:-~_~: -~ 1~~------ - ~~~~!~-=:-=- -·==~~=~~~~~~~!-~~~~~-=~~~==;~~~~~- ~~~~~T~i~-=---- -~; - --
_____ 1.1 ____________ -·---- --- . !.. -·------- -•--_____ !__ _____ ._ !; -· - ---- -· -·----·--' ·------

l'ol:il Rc\'cnuc I 2 ,-lS!.376 ] 0 l 2,-182.,.376 0 . 2,-152.376 l 
·=::.:....::::::_--=r1-- ---- =~-=:::~ -- ~~- · ·-r~~=-=--==----;====-:::1::=-::-=::-=:::---:::c =~===--=;=-:::-_-::::.==-=i=:_ ____________ _ 

I I I I I 1 I i 

I_;,.1 A,-. ;1;-1"\~:;;;;~--- __ -=~=--=-=--·:- - -~ --~=-=-: -=--~-_ J_,•1g~~-1:::::.::::~=.ir-=~2:~9z.~~i!1::===i::1c:::= 3,i:i9i.G91..i1:::==~==-=-:::.- ! -- ~= 
I . _ I ! • f 

=-----~=-:~]J~-- - -- ---·- -~--- -------_---- -~~~ ·--~ ~ --~-= -.-- i-~~=-~===L==-=1===-~-~[--~--=---==~~~-==c~-=----J~~==-=--~_:--=.=J __ _ 
~~n3t~:~:=~=~~-=-~~~~~~-~==-~~t=-~=~\:.:::~:;~;::\=~;.~i-.=~=~~:~~=-~~==.1= 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 

Bonds & Notaries 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected August 03,2020 

TINA SUE BAKER 
TAMMI A BIVENS 
JOSEPH BORCZYK 
MARY SUE JORDAN 
TERESA M KIDD 

SHANAN LETTIERI 
JACOB PHILLIPS 
JANE RAINES 
REBECCA SIMMONS 


